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YOUR ENERGY
PARTNER EVERY
STEP OF THE WAY

ver six decades, Pakistan has developed its
Ocapcbiliry across a spectrum of areas like

industry, transportation, communication
and the energy sector.

With a legacy of 116 years in the region, developing
and distributing energy by land, air and seaq,

Shell has endeavoured to support the country’s
developmental priorities. From providing petroleum
products for the construction of mega projects like
the Mangla Dam and Kotri Barrage to expanding
the country’s growing road infrastructure, fuelling
PIA’s first flights or setting industry standards in safety
and quality, Shell has been there.

In the nineties, Shell transformed the retail forecourt
experience for consumers in Pakistan with the
introduction of its global branding, service standards
and customer conveniences. Maintaining its legacy
of being an energy partner, today, with a portfolio
of robust businesses and international product
offering, Shell continues to meet the energy needs of
the nation serving over a million customers across
the country every day.
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1956 Campaign

A PART OF PROGRESS
IN PAKISTAN

Completed in 1955, Kotri Barrage is used
to control water flow in the River Indus for
irrigation and flood control. The channels
deriving from it serve a cultivatable area of
about 5 million acres.
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GOVERNANCE
& COMPLIANCE

Conquest of the desert?

Four and a hall miles above Kotri, on the River Indus, one of the
biggest irrigation projeces in the world s in progress. By constructing
a barrage, 3,000 feet long, across the River Indus this scheme has not
only made possible an adequate supply of water to 18.00.000 acres of
land in the lower Sind areas, but will also create a large lake, 45 1quare
miles in area, which will be a valuable source of hydro-electric power as
well as 2 reserve for che water supply of Karachi

To carry out this vital project, no less than 16,00.000 galions
of liquid fuels, 45,000 gallons of lubricating oils and 70,000
’ pounds of grease are needed every year, A major proportion
AW §

: of these requirements are supplied by Burmah-Shell,
. "‘ N whose Technical Service is also able to provide advice
) . Y,
2, AW

on any fuel or lubricating problems that may arise.
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COMPANY INFORMATION
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VISION

To be the most competitive and innovative
Downstream Qil Marketing Company
in Pakistan.




SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF

GENERAL BUSINESS PRINCIPLES

INTRODUCTION
Shel Paksten Limied Gerercl Business Principles gevern how
Shell Pakistar Limited canducts ts affains

The objzctives ol Shell Pokistun Linvited ore to engage eflciently,
respansibly and profitably in all, gos, chemical ard ather salecred
businesses and lo porlicicule in fhe ssoren for and development
ana

of other saurces of erergy 1o meet evolving customer 12
the worla’s grawing demand for energy

We bel eve tact oil ond gas will be inregral 1o the global energy
needs lor acanamic davelopmert for many dezaces to come
Qur role 15 to ensure thot we extroct ond deiiver them prefirably
and in environmeniolly und scually responsible ways.

We seek a hgh standard of perfarmance, mantaining a strong
tong-tenr ared growing sosilion in the compenlive ervironmenls
in which we choose to aperate We ain ta work clasely with aur
castemers, parlrers ond policy-makers to advance marg efhiciert
and sustairabla uze of energy and natural resourcas.

OUR VALUES

Shell Pakistan Limited emplovees sncrs a <2t of core values
Fonesty, inlegnity ond respect for ceople. We alse firmly believe
in the lurdementel irportonice of trust, openness, lecrwerk and
professicralism, and cride in whot we do

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

As pa~ of the Husinass Principles, we commit te-contribute to
sustomnable devalopment. This requires belancing shert ond lerg
term interesls, integraling economic, environmenlal and seiol
consideratiors into busiress decision-making.

RESPONSIBILITIES

Sneil Pakistan Limited recognises five areas of responsibiliry 1115
the culy ol monagement cenlinuously to ossess the uriorilies ond
discharge thase inseparahle respensibilities on the basis of *hat
assessmen.

a. 1o sharehalders
To profact skareholzers’ investmert, and provide o leng-tarm
rfurn cormuetitive with those ol sther leading companies in
the indusisy.

b. To customers
To win cnid maintain customers oy developing and providing
praducts and services which offer value in terms of price,
gual ty, safety, enviranmental and commercial axpa~isa

¢ loempoyees
Te -aspect the humran righ's of aur amplovees ana to provida
them with good und sale working conditicrs ond competitive
sarms ard rondiians of employmrent o promote the
develapmert and hest use of the talerts of cur emnloyees, o

crante an inclusive wosk erviranment where every ermcloyee
has an equal sppartunty ta develop his or has skills and
taents. To encourage e nvealvement of employees in the
planring and directior of frair work and 10 provide fgm wity
cacnnels to repor concerms. We racogrize that commarcial
success depends o the tull commibrent o cll employees.

o

"o those with whom we do Lusiness

(8

seek mutuclly benef cial relaticrships with conractars,
suppiiers end in oidt ventures and o oramote tae aoplicatior
+Hthese Shell Pakiston Limited Generol 3usiness Principles

e aguivslent orincipies in such relationships. The ability te
promote these orincip es effectively will be an imparant facto-
i1 Hie decis on o enter info or remain in such reletionships.

Ta society
Tu Conducl bus ness us responsible cormoraie members of

efy, o camply with app icable lows und ru-gui-‘.:l'iurls_. la
suppert fundamantal numan rights in line with the legitimare
ole of husiness,

ana o give proper regard 1o n2alth, sofety,

securty anc the environmert

PRINCIPLE 1

ECONOMIC

Lorg-term profitehility is essential to achieving our cusiness goa's
and 1 pur cortiruad grovdh It is o meosure both of ellicien:
and of the value that custamers pace on Snell Pakistan Limitad
producs ond services. It suophies the necessary corporcte

resaurces far the confincing invesrment that is required ro develop
and produce future energy suppl es e meat custamer needs.
Withoat prolits ard u strong linoroal foundation, i wouls not be
possible to fulfl our respersibilities.

PRINCIPLE 2

COMPETITION

Shull Pudstan Limitec supperts free enterprise. We seek to
comoete faidy anz ethically ond within the framevork of
applicable compelition laws; we will aot prevant otrers from

comuling freely with us

PRINCIPLE 3

BUSINESS INTEGRITY

Skell Pakistan Limitad insists on |'1c-r'.z=..=.|}-, integrity and fairness

in ol ospects of our business and expects the scme in cur

re ntionships wich all *hosa with wham we do business. The direct
o+ ndirect ofter, paymant, soliciting or ccceptance of brines

in any torm is Lnocceatasle. Facilitolon paymenls ore olso
bribes ona skouls 2ot be made. Employeas must avoid contlicts
ot interest berweer therr privale aclivites and thar cort in the
zonduct of Company business. Employees must clse daclore

‘o tair ampoving Company poterticl canficts of inverest. Al
tusiiess tronsochions on behof o Shell Pokistan Limited must be
wilected accurate'y and fairly in the accounts of fhe Company ir
arcardanca with established procedures and are sucject to audit
ard thszlosure,




PRINCIPLE 4

POLITICAL ACTIVITIES

o Of Componies
Shell Pokistar Limited octs in a social'y respensible maaner
within ine laws of the courtry in which we operate in pursuil
o' our legitimore commerc ol otjectives Shell Pakistan
Limited does not moke payments to palitical porties,
arganizations or ther represantativas, Shell Fakiston Limited
does rof toke gort in party poilics. However, when dealing
with the gavernmant, Shell Pakistan Limited has the righ
anc the responsibiliy fo mace our posit on krown on any
matters which affect us, nur emzloyees, cur customers, our
sharekolders or ocal commurifies in ¢ monner which 5
greordarce with our values ond e Business Frinciplas

b Of emoloyees
Where individuals wisk to engage i cctivilies in the
zommunity, including standirg fer elaction 1o publ ¢ cffice,
they will be given the opaortun ty fo do sc where this is
zpprograle in the lignt of locol dircumstance

PRINCIPLE 5

HEALTH, SAFETY, SECURITY AND THE ENVIRONMENT
Shell Pokistan Limited has a systematic apprecch ‘o healh,
safety, security end environmantal monagermenlin order ¢

acheve cantnuous cerformance improvement

Te his end, Shell Pokistar Limited manages these moters

o3 crifical ousiness activiies, sefs stanaards and rargets for
mprovemeni, ond measures, aporoises ang regorts perfonmunce
externally,

‘We rantinually leck for ways ta reduce the envirenmentul impact
of ur operotions, products trd services.

PRINCIPLE &

LOCAL COMMUNITIES

Shell Pakistan Limited aims to be geod neightours by
continuously impraving the ways in which we cartrinute directly
ar indiractly fo the general wel -being of tha commurities within
which we work.

Ve marage the socal impacts of cur business octivities
cerefully and work witr gthers 1o enbence the berelits to local
commuynities, and to mitigare cry nega’ive mpacts tram aur
achvihies,

| adgition, Shell Palkdstan Limited takes o constructive nteres® in
sacicl matters, direcly or indirectly relatec fo our business.

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

PRINCIPLE 7

COMMUNICATION AND ENGAGEMENT

Shall Pakistar Limited recogrises *hot regulor dialogue anc
engagement wih our sakeholzers s essentinl. We are commitied
lo repartirg our perfermance by providing complete re
information to legitimately interestes parties, suliject ta ony
overridirg corsideralions of ousinass confidentiality,

gvant

In eur nteractions with employees, cusiness portners and local
communities, we seek b lisen ond respons 1o tham honestly end
responsibly.

PRINCIPLE 8

COMPLIANCE

We comply wilh ol upglicab'e ows and regulations of the
countries i who we operate.

LIVING BY OUR PRINCIPLES

Our skared care values of hanasty, integrity ond resgect ‘or
oeopla, underpn zll the werk we do ond ure the foundatien of
our Busiress Principies.

Tna Business Principles zpply to ol transactions, large or small,
and drive the behoviour exoezed of every empioyes in Shell
Fokistan Limited in tne conduct of its business at all times

We are udged hy now we act. Our repuiation wil be upneld il
wa acl in sccordonce with the law and he Busiress Principles
We ercouroge our business partners to live by them or by
equivalant princizles

We encoutoge our employees fo demarst-ate leadersnip,
necauntahility ond teamwork, and through these behovigurs,
cont*hule fo the oversl| success el Shell Pakistan Limited.

o]

I+ is tha respansiail ty of monagement 1o lead by asairple, to
ensure ol oll sipoyees ofe aware of these principles, and
behave in nccardance with the spir- s well ag with the leiter of
tnis statement,

[he appicotion of these prinziples 15 underpined oy o
comrprehensive sel ¢l ussuronca proceduras which are designed
fo make sure thal our employees Lnderstand the princples ang
confirm that *hey act in accordance witl them.

As part of the ossurance system, it s also the respensibility ¢f
managemen: to provide employees with safe ane conlidenticl
chonne's fc rase corcerns ord recort instances of non-
complionce. n tum, it is the rasponsibility of Snell Pakiston
Lirrites emp oyees o repor suspecied breaches of the Business
Principles to Skell Pakistan Limitad.

The Business Prircples have for many years been funcomertal “o
how we canduct aur business cnd liviag oy them is cruciol 1o our
continuen sucress.



m SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

CHAIRMAN'’S REVIEW
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SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors of your Company are pleased to present
their Annual Report together with audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2014.

The loss tor the year ende

ket 13 end dist ibution

ember 31, 2072 atter praviding lor adminstrotive

wnses, fnoncial and cther che

IrQes amaurts o
(Rupees in millions)
?I":’ *u },r’huﬂ—- ‘axchor —_::.],—_,

axaton (1.613)

I_‘."a.\ -'Ii_." !l‘lf VEQT |:| .': {L\"\

lRupeee;

vanien: o reservas hova haen disclosed in the Staement o

Arnua Report.

o a5 4 liohi ity in these hinoncia stalements,

2 Proper books of accoun of the Company hove been mainiained

4. Internationz! Finarcial ortlng Slandurds, as coplicable in Pokistan, have beer

ot prepargho 1 RS | siiremarts gnd Seportures it any, nove l‘.."."! 1
dis
< s cystern of infernal o tra 5 sound in design ana nos been eltectively

maolementag and manitored

6. There are na doubls Lpon the Company's ab lity 45 continue ¢s o going concern
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SaE 1N " The classiicatior of Government recel

8. Kevooerotng and financio

srized form s dise
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sales ond price differartial claims

igh speed diasel as currant
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page 10, assats, arid

o A
9 Arpcsoncble in acts 8 discussed in the ¢ The tact that the manazement o the Company considers the

Crairmon’s Review on page 10 amcunt dua from the Government of Pakistan on account o

price differental on imcored metor gasoline as o good debt

10, A staterrent as o the value of investments of providert
gratuity and pension funds o0 the bos's of cudited fnancic The detnils of the nbave are fusther axplained in the relevont
statemants tar the yvaar ended Decan bae 31, 2003 s nales 1o the Inoncial sictements,

included in note 30,

4 1o the Francial state

ne rehrng auailo & Co. Chartazed

The number of Bcard ard Co s meelings held during Accountants, being 2ligbls

ceappainmar

16, Directors, CEQ, CFO, Compary Secretary, Head of Interna

sses and monor chilarer

ALt ather emplayvess and thed S
of reded in the shores cf the Company during the

yed

17. Details of he Corporate Social Responsitility and other

activities undertaken by the Compeny during the linancial

year are disc osed

an pages

el

behall ol the

ne gatern of shareholdi 15 Gn d additiongl intormation O
'I_'E]Z_]’IJI'I"_‘; pottern ol .'3|'|(_|1't'1.‘"c|-]|'1,’_£ is disclosed on page Yo
: iary cf Snel Féelroleurm Company

iate hols ng 'Comp vy )

Michael Noll

Choirmon

pas

The auditors have drown attention to the lollowirg moters in

their audit repart:

1958: Shortly before leaving for the UK, ‘Cverlend’ - @
coach running between Birminghom ond Karachi being
serviced ot our Universal Auto Service Station.




SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-Sixth Annual General Meeting of Shell Pakistan
Limited will be held on Thursday, April 23, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at Movenpick Hotel,

Karachi to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

I To receive, considar and adopt the Repert of Directers

Auditcrs together with tha Audifec Acc

ended December 31, 2014,

{B0% tor the year ended Dacember 37, 2014

To apooint Auditors for the financial veor Jonuary |

i:F'-r"!"l'}'.‘._’!' .:l :'T.’I ._l: 3'_'-"]. e * X thar remungrahion

chi: March 11, 2315 Secratory

:‘l|1r.". Heuge
&, Ch. Kholiguzzamun Rogd

Surachi-7 5530

[o approve tke poymen of gividenc of Bs, 8,00 per share

| Members are rezuested to natily any chor

o members will ramain clased tram Apnl 9 1o

015 [hoth days inclusive). Tronsters regaived

shgeral cur Srore Rugistrors, FAMOCO)

| Lte| . 8 F, nextie Hotal Frieon .- r'\lll'f{-;:",'.
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maEany n

et e o membier o

ey Neaed

e 1N et
o our Skare Registrars, FARCO

=, nex to Hotel Faran, Nursery,

H 5., Shabrz-ge-Faisal, Karucl

Merrbars ortaair proxes are reguired to present i
e Ltall | '_l“f: Q'

|1 |'.J‘.|'! Arcound

glerg wiln sne P cipant’s
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Members ore adiised

To enoble the l__._:‘"".l_‘_f v to make 1ax deduction on the
19

instecd of 5%, all the

aomount ol cash dividend

ol anterad into tha Active

SECP inter ala v

5. 2017 &ng
, despute
menticred on Divigend

Y
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1970: First AGM of PBS. Mr. M.R Acbasy, Secretary Pokistan Burmah She
AGM oleng with the rest af the lirst Board cf Directors




SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For the year ended December 31, 2014.

This statement is being presented
to comply with the Code of
Corporate Governance (the Code)
contained in the Regulation

No. 5.19 of the Karachi Stock
Exchange Limited Regulations and
Regulation No. 35 of Chapter XI
contained in listing Regulations
of the Lahore Stock Exchange

for the purpose of establishing a
framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is
managed in compliance with

the best practices of corporate
governance,

¢ Company kas acplied the princ ples contained in tre

Code In the fallowing munner

The Compary encourages representation o
ngependent directors, 1on-exgcutive Tireciors s well
as directars representing minaorily interests on its Board
of Directors. As o' Decambe- 31, 2014 the Board
comprised of the following directors:

Independent Directors
Zaltor A Khon

tBudaruadin = Valam

Execulive Directors
O mar Sreikh

Faisal Weheed
Hearaan Easnid
Non-Executive Directors
Michasl Mall

Farroxh K Cuaptain

Robaot Hussan
Imar R thrahim
Masser M S Jolfer
Juhn K ng (-_'lhj-r"-g |

Tne indepenaent dirccors mast tne criveria cf
indezzndence under ciausz | bl of -he Codu. Three of

the six non-axeciLtive direclors namely

Michel MNell, Kahat Hussain ard John King Chong Lo
accupy executive cosilions in other Shell Graup

Compoanies

[he mirecters nave continmed et none of them

5 saving us u directar of more than seven 'JS'E‘".’J

7

companies, ncluding this Cemaany lexclucing the
listad subs:diaries o hsted helding companies where
apolicasle).

All the residant directars of *he Company are registered
Ilthe recident directors of *he Company cisterad
04 taxpaye's ord none of them have defaulted in

yrrient ¢l any i0an 'o a Banking Cempeny, u

ent Fingnua Institution ar a T‘-J_‘l’;-['j._':r::._-m_g
" noncial Institution ar heing a member of o stock
axchange. has bean declored us a defoulter by thot
S1CC< exchunge.

Une casual vacancy ocewtted an the Baard during

the vear on cccount of the res gnatier ng Kerg
Cheen INick Charg) whcr was immediaely slled up
oy the Directars win the cppointmant of lohn King

Chang Lo

lhe Campany has prepored a "Code of Canduct”
dafinng occaptable ond unoccestakle hehaviers to
promate integrity for the Board, senior monagement
ard otnzr employeas ard has ensured that oporopniale
steps aove been taken to d sseminote if threugh the
Company along with ity supperting policies ana

procedures. The Code of Cerduct is cvailable on the

wibsie of the Company: www.snell com.pk

The Board 1os developed 2 vision/missier stoterrent,
overull corcorate strateqgy and significont policies of
the Campany. A cemelete record of poriculars of
significant policies aong with the detes ar whick they

were cpproved or amendea nos been maointgined.

Al the powers of the Board have been duly vxercised
ond decisions cr mu'eria trensactions, including
and

terms and condtions of empicyment of thix CEC, ather

apoe nimen', determinatien of remuneratic

anacutive directors and 'he meeting fees payabe to
ron-exczulive dicectors have zeen token by the Boorg

All the meetings cf the Board were presidas ovar by
the Choinrun ond *he Board met ot least once in every
avarter, Writlen navices of the Boord meetings, ciong
with the agenca and working pupers were circulored
at leas sevan dove before fbe neatings. The minutes

al the reelings were cpprepriarely recorden und

Circy ||j.'+_“._!



Imran R, brehim ang Badaruddir = Vellan nove
already abtoined directers’ troining carificotion from
the Pakissan Institure of Corporale Governonee [PICG),
Haroon Rashid campleted *he directors’ roining
course conducted by the PICG in 2014 and received

cerification in Febryary 2015, The remaining direcors,

unless exenpred, wll acguire the required direciors’
Iraining cerfificotion within the specilied Ime,

C. There hos been ne chunge in the pesiciar of the Chiet

Financal O car, tha Campany Secretory or the Hean
of Internal Auait during the year

. Tne Directors’ Repart for the yewr has been prepared in

compliance with the requrements o the Code ond fully
describes the sulent matters requirad to be disclosed.

. The linancicl statements of the Campary were duly

endorsed by CEO ond CFD selera agproval of the

Beord.

The directors, CEQ and execuives de net held any
interest in the sharee of the Campany ather than that
disciosed n the paten ot sharenalding

Tne Comrpany hos complied with all the cerporoie and
financial reporting recuirements of the Code,

The Buard had formed an Audis Commillee compris na
ten non-execulive direciors and ene ndepanzent
drecor. The Chairman of ne Commitiee s an
independent director. The terms af reference ol the
Committaa have been formuluied ond advised to the:
Committee lor comolicnce. During the year, the Audit
Commitee wos reconstiluled ond an exacirive sirector
wus opooitted on August 13, 2074 who utended only
one mecling beld on Ozobar 21, 20714 Subseguent
to the year end, the Bourd reconstituted the Audit
Committee in March 2015, 1o fully comp'y with clause
o) of the Code.

The meetings of the Audit Commiltee were neld at eas:
ance every quarter arior to appraval of interim und fina
resu'te of the Company ond as required by the Code.

. The Board kas tarmezs = Hurmon Rescurce ana

Rerruneration Commitee camprising ol ‘hree members
of wham -wo are ron-executive diractars and ane s an
executive drector The Chairman of the Committes s

o ron-executive dicectar. The terms of reference of *he
Commiltee hove zeen fermulnted ard advised fo the
Committee for camplionce
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18. The Board has set up an effectve internal cudit furction
p

20,

22.

23.

munaged by suilably qualitied and experienced
pessonnel hot ara invelved in tha irternal oudit furction
a1 a ful time basis.

The sletulory audirors ef the Campany nave confirmed
tnot they have ceer giver o sofistoctory raling under
the quality con'rel review program of tha Institute of
Charerer Accouncants of Pak stan ({(CAP), that thay

or oy of the partners of the firm, teir spouses and
mirer chileren do not nold shares of the Campany
and that tae firm and all its cartners cre in comgliance
with Internatienal Federation of Accountants {IFAC]
guideiines cr wede of ethics as adopred by the ICAP.

The statutery cuditars or the persons ussocioted with
them have not been appointed ta provide other services
excep: in aecordance wilh he istng requlctions and the
auditors have confirmed thaot they hove observed IFAC
quidelires in this regurd.

The "closed period’, prior te *he anncuncement of
intarim/final results, ard bus ness dacisions, waich
may metenally offect the market price of Company’s
securites, wos determined cnd intimared to directors,
empoyass ond stock exchanges.

Material/price sensitive information has beer
d ssaminoted amorg ol mar<ef coric pants of once
Inrougn stock exchangas

We confirm thar all ether matenial prine ples enshrined
in the Code hove been complied with.

On behalf of the Baord of Directars,

Omar Sheikh
Chief Executive Officer

Korachi; Marcn 11,2015






REVIEW REPORT

to the Members on Statement of Compliance with the
Best Practices of Code of Corporate Governance

it the Audit Commitee, ploce cetare the Board of
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* il Chartered Accountanlis

whiethior the Board of Direciors Karachi

Date: March 27, 2015

Engagement Partner: Waqas A. Sheikh

trols, *he Compory's comperate

QovernQria protatures aind risk

res (e Compuny le ploce befare

the Audit Cammittias, and uren recammendalion

1951: The first 6 possanger double decker buses ordered

oy Lahore Omnibus Service arrived ot Kemari in September
1951. This was the first ime where a double decker was
going fo be used an the regular possenger ransport service.
Throughout the journey, the buses used Shell Rotella Oil and
Burmah Snell High Speed Digsel Oil,




1954 Campaign

THEY USE
OUR PRODUCTS

For a new country, air transport was a critical need,
particularly in the case of Pakistan where the country
was at that time divided in two wings separated by
1,100 miles. The need for a swift and efficient mode
of transport was imperative and setting up a national
airline was a priority.
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OUR
PERFORMANCE

Tlley use our pr()(lucls

One of the big events of 1954

was the inauguration of Pakistan
International Airlines. 3 Lockheed Super
Constellations were obtained from the U.S.A,
and in June the first p|nm' took off from
Karachi airporl on ils first scheduled

service “igﬂni to Dacca.

Such I’]ifj aircralt as the new
Nuper Constellations require very |urgr
quantities of fuel, sometimes more than

4,000 ;_!n"uns at a time, but the Burmah-Shell
‘Dorset” fuellers are the latest and fastest lype
and can give P.LA. quicL‘. service, P.LA.
operale i"il'lilHi\'l“I_\' on Shell
lubricants and fuels.




SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

RETAIL

With over 780 retail outlets 2014 Highlights

across the country, Shell Retail Network Turnaround and Expansion

Pukisfqn coniinues to drive e 2004, cur Rate | Taam in Pokistan surcessty v co np eted an r'|h','-.:il'-f:"{:.'i'i
1he grth of re'(]il bUSiness plar te urparaoas 240 Prime 5 tes. Mew RYI-E branaing lgloba standaerds)
to reach more customers reamsloielh revomped lolond laetodll hes improusidts o7 simad o
and continue to deliver the 0 'ju--":-.r:-. :—-:ut-:z- --l"[". '\'-lj_l-' ;<f:;1-.""::r" and continued increose 1n ',-.;_-.I.‘r-:-;;-_-. -
highest quality products and The projec was corpleted solcly ir @ fuma-ound tmz of 6 monhs
services to meet their everyday

aleng with necessory et anid eqguiprent nstal mlion hos been done {or

motoring needs. IR e R G S L O ;l

whicy irclude Tal B Fatrolgum

We believe the key to
Retail success is rooted in el S A ol o s B Y e
collaboration with staff BilliaBlogan, o n
and business partners to

consistently deliver customer More 'One-Stop-Shop' Experience

service exce”ence and world- Shell Pakistan jeined hands with '-.-1:::1_::.-1:||.;5'. o suild Quick Serve
class retail experiences' Restourants (with Crive Thraugh and Deisery) al selocied sies aeross

Petroleum Service, '.—._-[I-:‘:i‘ t Sizr Flling

'_I‘.i"!'l ity gl withy [ALFSU g cirt £
sds totke ‘ane n-snnp’ euperarce we ofter 100l

The Shell brand is synonymous
arou'nd the world “f”h. Shell Super Fuel Economy

passion and expertise in Aftai'o caricd ot B vass. He Retall Makatoe Bomlsunched tia i
developing high quality and brand ramagign < fuel, very api § *Tie Szl S

technologically advanced arrpagn” Th : - renes
fuels for the benefit of our Shell Super Unlecrled and fo cn s e echnalogical suzerioiy
aur suel, Shell 3 I e ~uel Economy Foriu'a s desgned o give

consumers and their vehicles.
In Pakistan we offer a variety
of fuels like High Octane,
Super Unleaded and AGO on  Improving Standards

our forecourts along with o We ivest 1n al levels of qur worklaree 1o el us ueliver un ween batie
wide array of non-fuel retailing ©' “/“e=er ilf"'lm"i,'l Tl RS
fgc”iﬁes qnd u range of high- IZI_II-. .. |I|.\i||-;I .\I:l!u1 _[ -I-!'l;.- :Iljllj gl ]l ROy [.l SeVICE SICrnga gy arerelai
quality lubricants. o 8 g

q.

extro kilomeaters q build-vo ot deposits tha: cor do rage engine

parormance Ovi

yzct in parnersh p witn L_ormelian continued

oMt werk o hedaging service qoos ans

2urts o lowng

MISESs 10,01 ustomers:

1954: |n September 1954, Peter Pennarts and ). Glisinaar arrived in Karaeni on
their jeep from Afghanistan as a part of their world four. In the chotograph, they
can be sean refueling ot the Relicnce Moter Co., service station, Bundar Road.
Karachi




LUBRICANTS

Shell is the number one global lubricant
supplier, delivering market-leading lubricants
to consumers in over 100 countries. Shell
Lubricants brings world-class technological
insights to its products, offering the best
formulations for vehicles and provides a full
range of lubricants including synthetic high- F1 Grand Peix wheve they not only met the race drivers but cls
performance products. With strong customer  esperienced the aclua woce laz anz Shel’s word cass fch
preference and over 42% market share in RArinBrINip vl Fefros

the orgumzed sector in Pakistan, our produ_cf Sivail irmii S Arward

range includes key brands like Rimula, Helix 1,

e Birrula © »oul o app ki taran mehnall’ commarncial
and Advance for high street traders and mecnying signa !
transport sector along with heavy-duty brands wan wos amongst 200 entries in 32

ol f PAS Award in 2014, The

for industrial and power sector customers.

2014 Highlights:

Rimula Jeet Double Hai

To crea'n o grealer connect w il onnect 45
3 ub Jalalls)
ed wooign, the oft v th
1 1zh q n ruek E o
; 100 o I i d | Iy
in draw i i ; f 15 OVET e
-orolas. 30 1ra . " {NLIT NG > B | | [ i § firr
Rimule Baihaks (sakekoldas engngaments) an " bt -
Rimula Ke Noam miegs everis weors
intansive territaries. Thesa evants Industrial Engagemenis
o e mojer part ef Aprl n 2074, & major *ocus of “he wbriconty leun was o engoge

e | jenmed monds with Pacistan

A8 poart oot s,

The campoign wos o huge succe 5 and ofrer el

weant One af 1ha winners.of & or of Autoimolive Parls

d trem Kot Hyderabod sai ynes fanatacturers 1) for the tirst time to

JOTY 1 Fulhilleel thesir ra NISES ar SLICT 47 amaz glv} -'.-”-.'.' - Zil'.':, Q L]-:";I oo

12 Prime Minister of Pakiston. Mare thor 250

Shell Helix - Formula One University Drive large . . it v
Thie Sholl Helix University Driva in o lending urivesitie 7 W le kis‘an o
spnces Deleicd . 3 At P i
w2 1w ner ¥
114 } b { ¥ 11
- 4 [
e g i | i 11 ]
ol gl |l ot

1959: Burmah Shell introduced BOC Rickshaw Special Motor Oil which
gave more miles to a gallon, kept the engine cooler and readily mixed with
oil. This was one of the first steps token by Burman Shell to custemize their

oortfalio offering 1o cater to the local needs of o repidly developing Pokistan




SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

AVIATION

Shell, with nearly 33% market share, is the second largest jet-fuel
supplier in Pakistan. With a presence at five major airfields across the
country, Shell supplies jet fuel to both domestic and foreign airline
carriers. We also cater to the military segment by supplying jet fuel,
as well as aviation gasoline.

2014 nghlighfs ts ettorts | | militory
New Business Opportunities fuel ur it
2014 sow o substanticl increasa ir the core inlan
& T Operational Sofety
1 en‘enng RO | ] 4 | s ong t
E ! Qator £ 1y 350
wWinningy Jelling contri reicent
Lankar Airine at Korock ] iotion Po )
| Farm’ anc (4]

Eair ElA, it their 2014 olls
Skell continued ns tve s.

lewcaricrs like Birm ||-4|:1_1'|-. al Féra Award ]}

cmpur. A Blue t it Airpor re ng ~he Dougle
ally ot Karach y 2014, IATA nepeclions gnd
airing auails wara held for cur ~uelling racilities
A at ol «en i slamobod and Korach: ond all e2e cleared
3 : I afif
< T Iy lso |
stically of
ipplier ot inel
Abe Al LW 51
1 feam identit
tor el expod a

business. Aleng wita *his

1976: BlA's first Boeing 74/ Jumbo Jet, which arrived in
Karachi from London via Islamabad, being refueled by
Pakistan Burmah Shell stoff o1 the Korachi Airgort.
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DEVELOPING PEOPLE

People are what make our business. We believe that by crafting a
collaborative culture, we encourage human ingenuity and creativity,
allowing people to not only develop personally but also assist them in
achieving their professional career goals. We find that ideas accelerate
when people with different capabilities get together and create dynamic
synergy at work. To gain from this, we create an environment that
values differences and enables people to work together to deliver our
strategy.

Career Growth People Development
We erirn rege Walale Wkl y in an intermnar cral enviroament r

v Ogvin ey our stol te explore odw ing ghts and k

ncredsed respon A\ el Yeenmicg one cp [
€ 5 r <o oftered le ir

Minued 3z 15 gaving i oretorce

exporise throusn 1 we meant expanence

18 i WOTCET 2N

Building the Talent Pipeline cambination of classroom e

Oyr peanle are raciuited, fraired prejects, stretering coles ane mentonng
s ey ner b e i a Stivibar e Shell Pakistan cglebrated a wes
armpensaled gocording he a Pacple Jttategy i e slsran calebraten g £
i5 baserd onibrez prorlies: assunn gctivit i more tngn 300 s

173 tuture . strongthen 1 = designe
and proessionalizm: and enhancing irdividuo her garming

ard organizalionagl pedormance In 2014, we

ecry 1 I [ fnoygraent Trennes EI'IgCIQEI'I"Ier
b J | - : T e Bazi Fy the n
Morce Shell Pakis'an also arronasd the binge bl yea yirvasute emrnloves er
5 1 (#aiaf! 121y 11 .| e !::_-u__]ir-'- el altilianor 1 COIme te
1 propect shal It pre valuchle insignts inte
Wi 1 ¥ nily man
[ £ esulls lor Paki
eI FER] 1 an wement soare of
8a% 1 the o i1 bemng
parsiole 5 1 ro 1d | \

1953: Porticipents of the ‘St

07 to 168, 1955 in Karachi. Burmuah Shell established one of

arvisors Course’ held from Apni

the country's first ded cated training centres to impart frainings

an management techniques for siaff as well os officers of the

[ ¥ a
2 eIVICeS,

Pacistan




Acdvance Oil Change Kiryana Corner
Inrnovation is not ust abiout introduc ng breakthro Jgn
idens and out ol the box solutions, Sometimes, just being

crealive with what is around us, understanding mark
naeds and seizing the opperiunity can bring chout
moressive results. In a small village in Kot Adu, ofter
naving saved PKR 25,000, Rukhsana Parveen decided
to stort a micro merchandise shop in her village. She
received enlerprise development training through tha
Shell Tameer Program and was excited to start her own
business and apply the leaming to moke much nesdad
money far rarself and her family.

Starting off as a emall kirvana store in 2011, Rukhsana
now a full-fledgec multipurpose general store selling

grocery items, cosmetics, bangle, slectrical itams, solar

lights, tuel und Shel! Advance Lubricant, She olso offers
the first Motar Cycle Cil Change focility in her village
which se*s her aport from other ganeral stores in the

area as motorcycles are o commenly used and grawing
transoort in the area. Another edge her business offers

is homie delivery service so customers can simply place
orders via mobile phones ond have products delivered at
their doorsteps. From her small savings of PKR 25,000,
Rukhsane today kas o turnaver of over PKR 1 million - o
sum erough fo change the fortunes.of her family.
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SOCIAL PERFORMANCE

In Pakistan, we work with
communities and stakeholders
on projects that address

issues affecting our fenceline
communities and over time, our storise getiet
programs have helped provide ari-uz cap tal 1
opportunities and improve
many lives around us. We
support a variety of community
development projects, S
understanding local needs and Foundation

addressing relevant social and

economic issues. Our social Entresuymenraiiy S
investments take many forms hiblovssoer 2014, ol
including financial assistance, e e e e s
in-kind donations, velunteering WS, inhovation and made's dighificant
and sharing of expertise and ifarerice to the ives of peog!

learning.

{incr Fourdation t

hrouvgn o motching cublic ofte

Future” Campoiar

Ve g pigtiorm

Enterprise Development through Shell
Tameer

Creat ng livelinoods ang income-eanirg

poortunities 15 a long-flermoan miert in fna twnen 12 & INB55 KI8AS W - 1
izl M &1 Frial jugging by a pars rads trom med
istrin mdustry, Bisiress ¢ e bigey | 1
I tugres tor themselves [ wirrors are now being prohled
|

antreprene

tions, inclaging co

58 1oens, tfrounirg ta h

boanlerprise Clean Drinking Water

ills and startirg « wording with With Gver  undred childrer
f s a and fallow

P : n the
l..l b“ ey

1500 husinessas w

mch i durn have oene

employmant tar avar 25,000 ceople across 1na

ity Far mare details, visit

W lameer.ory.px

Build the Future Campaign

[n Ramozan 2014, wa nartnered with S5
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Shell Eco-Marathon

Snal Fea-marathon chollenges stugent

tearrs trom araund the world ta cesign,

ouild ang rest ultra-energy efficient vehicles

Witn ainnual events first in AImericos

,_ )
‘hen Eur cnd row Asic, 1ns winnats are

the “Bar

T i :_r;-| DOes
pate in the Asio evert

now held i 1he Philppines. As Shal Eco-

marather entered its 2%th vear globaly, e
fifth Asiar ed tion of 1ha student innovation

cameeliion welcemed six srudent teoms

trom Pakistar. These includad twa teams
from Fokstar nstituse g
Applied Scences [PIZAS), two taams from
Ik ni end one leam each from the
ty Islo ad and GIK. Held in

y 207 4 in Manilo, the competition

.’I..._., i
chalenged feams 1o stretch the baunaaries

2 @hQienty it g l!,‘-:,j[ ~‘.-:')I'[".] '.J'hC"

environmeant with wirners Deing detenmined

by the mileage achieven an a litre of fuel,

rather than speed

For the first time, o team from NUST Karachi

baaged the QH-Truck Cemmunications

aweard whila GIK tinished sixth in the baitery

elecine profotype caregory

1979: The then world mileage record broken in
Deutsche Shell Marathon held in Netherdands by
Eindhoven Technical University who achieved more
than 2000 miles to o gallen.






HSSE PERFORMANCE

Health, safety, security and
environment compliance is
a core value in the way we
do business at Shell. We
believe that our long term
business success is positively
correlated with valuing our
people and the environment
we operate in. Shell,
through its global operating
standards and mandatory
compliance requirements,

is a benchmark in the
industry with regards to
managing risks associated
with the same.

Goal Zero

We witneseac ¢ remarkoble FSSE
perlormo
the Go
In 200 £, Shell Pokisicn comolelzz

of conributing towards

ra vision for our pecole.

L3

another yeor without lost fime injury (L1}
Visiole leaderzshic cammirmarts ana
whelehearted parficipation by Shell stoll
org contraclors are respersiole for this
achievement.

Safety Day 2014

Satety Day, an arrual Shel Glebal event
conmernrerating the in“-pcmmnr_e af Sf‘:fe?g‘
in our lives, was hela an June 17, 2015
“Acmieving Geal Zero: Ne Horm, Mo
Leoks” wos kept as the theme this year
and all activitias revolved arcund the
same. Safety Day crovides a platlarm

to all Shiell siaff to share deas and hest
case praciicas to deliver confinuous
improvement in setery performance end
to reflect o personal ond collective
commitment to salety.

Safety Doy was ahserved ot all SPL
lacations tor emaloyees, houliars,
distibutars, ratailers, feraceurt stoff and
rustomers. More than 138 Snell stalt and
431 Site stull ut 31 sites were engaged
gn the theme for the year. To add more
valua to the society we cperate iIr, l2oms
from gifferent functions enguged 71,900

custornars and engaged them on the
danger of using mobile phenes while
driving, Dur Tenninal Metwork alse
celebroted Safety Jay whare 537 people
were angaged by the Terninal Teams ta
refresk aur commitment towerds Gaal
Zere and Safety,

Road Safety

Safe raad transportahan is criticul 1o

Shell, whether it is ransperting fuel to

our custamers, delivering equipmenrt

o construction praecis or ravelling

o meehngs. Our globel rood safety
orogromnie facuses on impraving the
safety of our drivers - stcf and contructors
- and contribuling 1o rood satety in the
-ommunities where we ogercte The

Skell Pawstan School Chilarer Road
Saferv A

wareness Program 15 a focused
comoaign for educating scrool children
weards ond traffic -ules Logt

eam, alonq with the National

on road

year o
Highway and Matorway Police, tonducted
safely owareness sessions in mare than
460 schools across the country engaging
aver 2000 chidren, This vear we reached
out te 20 schools engogirg over 250

sTugen’s

Arrive Alive

The ‘Armive Alive” campaign was lounched
ir 2074 which comprised o series of
toabox falks on varous "opcs identihied
ard clubbed urder lour dillerent quorerly
themes - Scte Driving Sofer Warld, Think
af Orthers, Re Aware and Be Prepored ond
Stay Alert. All the quarerly themes were
inroduced with 2ngoq ng commurication
rampeigns depicling the theme and every
marth a new toolbox talk relored 1o the
specilic theme wos del verad

Defensive Driving Trainings

We have succassfully complefed
“Intarnational Diploma in Advarce Deving
Instructions” fram Respa [Reyal Saciety for
Pravention of Accidents - UK) in Pokision
for our light yehicle drivers - stoff using
job-ollozared cars tar company business.
The course was stretched cver o percd

of ten days ond six cross busiress ane
lunctianal staff were traned At the end of
the caurse the paiciponts ware ussessed

ANNUAL REPORT 2014

ircugh written tast, on-road test, and
prasentation s«ills [required fer becoming
Defensive Driving Trawrers). Abter receiving
course completion cerificatas thesa
pecple have been delivering Defengive
Diiving Coursas to colleagues in fneir
respactive businasses, Driver Behaviour
Indicator tool wos alsa launched tor light
vehicle drivers to mitigate the on road sk
af staf driving or compony business.

Emergency Response Drills

feqr Emargancy Resperse Drills were
concucted across Pokision in collabaration
with hauliors, Rescua 1127, Palice
autaorities and Bomb disposal squads
covennag amergency moncgement ﬂ‘r:‘_‘,:,g‘l
= variety ef incicent scenaros which were
simulzted through nonds en training an
lirefighting, hozardous matarial hangling,
rasciue, first aid, efc. Tne scencrios were
simulafed in aclivities ronging from Tank
Lory Ral Gear ta Injury, Firsl Aid/Medicol
Emergercy and fram Tire Fighting to
Product Ratnevol. Ton< Lorry Recovery and
Clezning sp the contaminated seil due fo
Spill were clso ¢ par of this list,

Shell Health

At Shell Pakisian, we encourgge o ‘Cullure
of Heulih' - o work ng environment

where our pecple are thaving, engoged.
compelent ana sustainahly perferming at
their bes: with a deac serse of pumpose.

To supper this mission, a ranga of
pragrams and tocls have been put n
slace in ine post. 2014 sow the re-lounch
of Shell Heolth Pokistan “Be Well* program
with a major focus an Be Well Check - an
anline Fealh assessment tool thot offers
employees the osporuniy to idendity

und act an their health change oricritigs.
The resporise rute fram Pokisten to using
the online tonl was ane of the highest in
the region, Globel Corperate Challerge
(GCC) 2014 asa witnessed o partcipalion
of nire reams (63 members) from Shell
Pakistan in o challenge omongst teams
frem oller companizs ard countries o
walk the most steps in 100 days.



1995 Campaign

YOU CAN BE
SURE OF SHELL

In 1994, Shell Pakistan transformed the retail forecourt
experience for customers in Pakistan by introducing global

RVI standard sites offering customer value propositions such
as Select Stores, Oil Change facilities and other conveniences.
This was followed by the launch of international lubricant
brands like Rimula, Helix and Advance which went on to make
Shell the largest lubricant marketing company in Pakistan.

[WE G 79

# - _5..».“._“




“Shell Pakistan has really
changed the fuelllng experience
for us. From wiper service by
friendly smart attendants to
convenience shopping - it's no
longer a chore.”

Abdul Hameed
Customer
Shell Crystal Service Station, Karachi




m SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE
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OPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PRODUCT-WISE VOLUME (MTs) AND MARKET SHARE (%)
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SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

OPERATING AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Year ended Decembar 31
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AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We Fave gudited the annsxed bolarca shee ab Shall Fokisan
Lirnited (the Compaiy) s ol Dacamber 31, 2014 and ine related
sotament of
i eyuity cnd statement ot cosh fows I-"u"_;e”‘n- with the notes

comprangrsive income, stolamen ol Chig ges

Inrming oo thereal, for the vaar then ended and we state tnot
we hove obtaines al the inlormation ond explunaticrs whick,

andd beel, were necessory for

to the oest af cur knowled

pursases of aur audi

bog e resoongbility of the Company's managenent e
establisk ard mzintgin a system of inlernal conteol, und prepers

a1 I_J presen! “he above sod slaterrents n .""_'I']!-_’Ifr"l oW -'l"{ Ing

apn azcourhing sandords and the reguirements of the
G84. Our rc

on opivian on these stotermants based an e audit

Comrpanes Ordinence bl ty is 'o 2Apress

our gudil i cocercance with the auditing

licable in Fekistun  These swondeords require
tha w2 plan and oerlorm tnre aude te abtoin reasonabie
~ssurance chout whetner “he above soid storements are e
al any matenal misstctement An audit ircludes examining, or

avinerca sunporting the amounts and disclosures

in *he aoove sud slatemenls. An g sdit alsa includes assassing

poices and signihicart estimores mode by

The ove l]” k| ‘_"_.l,'l'.Tl'!Ii_:n'l it

velpahao

id stotaments Wea beleve thal aur oucil provic

-1

nazle cosis for cur ooiman and, otter cue verilication

» i n, of ol accounts hove been kect
by the puny as reguiree by the Companies Ordinance
1984,

'{‘II QU ety

i e 1’_|(:i'_‘-'|l'_|_, -_.||l;|) crd statement ol o{a | worehkensive

irome togather with the notes thereon have been

digwn  Jp . cantarety el the Companes
Ordinan-e 244

baoks of accaunt

ard are 1 agreament with the

are further in accorgana with

actounling pole consisently apphed,
i) ke expenditure incurred duning the year was “or the
purgose of the Compony's qusiness; und

il the husiness  conducted,  investments made ond
the gxpenaiure mcurred during he yugr owere in

aredonce with the abjacts ol the Compary,

0o

e} in Awr aninion and ta the best of aur intarnation and

according fo the geplananans given o us, e dulance

sheet, salement o corprehensive ncome, slatement
of changes in equity and staterent of cash flows

ar with the notes forming purt thereel conform

1ocjathe
sntng standards as applicable

with wporoved ac
in Pakistan, and give the irfermation racuired by
the Comparies Ordnance, 7984, n the manier 59
racuired ond respectively give o true ond falr view of
the state of the Comaany’s aftairs as ot Decemezer 31,
2014 ard of the tatal comarehensive loss, chonges n
squity and ifs cosh Hows lor the year then ended; and

id) in our cpinon, Zukal deductible ot saurze under he
Za<ar ond LUshe Ordinonce, 1780 DI ot 12850)
~as dedudez by the Conipuny und deposited in *he
Cervral Zukal Fund esteblished under section 7 of that
Ordinance

"

We draw ottennon to the tolowing maltiers

s No 141, 132 and 13.3 ‘o the tinancal stotements.

The Company considers the umuounl of Rs. 1,35
3

thousond, Rs. 295 733 thousond onn Rs

hausand due from 1ne Govarnment of Pokision in respeca

ol petralesm develepmant levy ane price differential on
imasorted ourchosas ard high speed diesel. respeciively,
as corrent ossels. The expecied timing of tha recoverability
of hese receivahles ann its consequentio iImpac on neir
cle cannot presently be

{i{?!(:r':'u‘.r%r]; an

ssification in ke bzlonce she

cial storements. The Compony

the cygregate owount of s 2,071,107

H usan LJ coela savernmen of Padstan in
espect of price ditte e!l'l-;‘.|| on i'l'p;;rn_‘d e gl;]-_\r_!l e 0%
o good debt for reusers gwen n the note. The ullimat

aulrame of the matter conne: presenily be determined

Que repa= 15 not qurj-'u'-.d in respect of ine atcove mer tioned
matters,

Chartered Accountants
Karachi
Dale: March 27, 2015

Engogement Partner: Wagas A. Sheikh




SHELL PARISTAN LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET

As at December 31, 2014

Note 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
ASSETS
MNon-current assets
Fropeity, glont and equipment 4 7,059,726 6,226,651
Intnngible aesets 5 185,706 558,450
Long-term investments G 3,276,116 3,070.286
ang term loans ond advarces 7 20,640 3.143
Long-term daposils and prapayments 8 186,022 127,155
Jelerred toxalicnr - ne 0 225,872 632 636
10,954,082 0,728,221
Current assels
Srores - £ 845
Srock-in-‘rade 10 13,086,285 17878412
Trage debts . 2,626,021 2.259.170
OG5 on 12 70,227 i3 Al
Short-rerm pregoy 252,630 £0.840
Other recevables 13 10,393,887 8,5%4,635
Cash ond bank balasces [ 1,295,633 858,-390
27,724,683 29 .8&7, 704
TOTAL ASSETS 38,678,765 40,595,925
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Shore copial 15 1,070,125
Share premium 1,503,803
Generol resarve 207,002
Uncppropriates profit 3,193,878
Remeasurament of cost employmant
hanefiss  Actuarial loss (79,743)
Tolal equily 5,895,065
Liabilities
Non-current liability _
Assel refirement onlication & 141,610 334,091
Current liabilities
Trode and other payabies 7 28,487,894
Agcrued morc-up / 1nlerest 7 10,064
Shortrerm oorrowings - secured 5% 3,765,762
Tuxation 378,370
32,642,090
Total liabilities 32,783,700
Conlingencies and commitments
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 38,678,765 400,595,925
|'I'-' » "I|'|e_‘5|_‘| noras 1 D ':lr_‘l |I:‘.| m o |-l'|_'.l:__if:_|| I_l-_'[l l.'l |'!I._'5[.:' { e _|:_|| ')l"'n 43 AN b
Omar Sheikh Badaruddin F Vellani

Chiel Executive Otticer e
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Note 2014 2013
(Rupees "000)

Sales 2 291,362,990 287,991,922
Chker revenua 759,802 721,452
292,122,792 28R,713,574
Sales tax (41,338,051) 3%,499,583)
MNet reverue 250,784,741 249.213,59
Cost of groducts sold 22 (243,203,242) (237,837.485)
Gross profit 7,581,499 11,376,506
Distribution and marketing expenses 23 (3,814,407) (3,366,012)
Admiristrative exgenses 24 (4,377,485) (4,141,201)
Dithar opersting expanses 25 (216,430) (1,767,474)
Other income 2E 1,278,764 300,037
Operating profit 451,941 2,401 856
Finance casts iy (447,109) 1537,151)
4,832 | .BA9.705
Snare of profit of assacinte - net of tax 5 541,552 554,788
Profit before taxation 546,384 2,424,493
Taxation 28 (1,613,517) 1,363,332)
(Loss) / Profit for the year (1,067,133) 041,141
Other comprehensive income
tams that will not be raclossified ta proht or less
Rereaensurament af post emplovment ocenetits
obligation - Actuarial gain 82,111 283,277
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year ~ [985,022) 1,344,368
(Rupees)
Restated
(Loss) / Earnings per share 29 (9.97) 942
The aanexed notas 1 te 40 tarmr on integral zart of these linanc al statements
Omar Sheikh Badaruddin F Vellani

Crief Executive Cficer Crirector



SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Capital Revenue reserve
rasarve
Shore Share Generel Uneppropicted Remeosurement Total
Copital premivm resorve proht of post
employment
benefits
ohbligotien -
Actuerial
|loss) / goin
(Rupees '000)
Balance os ot Janvary 1, 2013 2HE 1D 325 T d47 57
¥ for e
f nprear cne bar “he e a3 722
Balance as ot December 31, 2013 £ B 1,
Frevt t dor thee yeor { | )
Diber comipretens va inccmie far <he e g2 82
Transactiens with owners
= o i i
wory 4 shores
ote | 5.2 U '?-
Finn chvidanid fon the year endesd
Yaramber 41, 20| % al the rala
Bs. 4 persnore 13
- 3 43 A2
Bulonce as ol December 31, 2014 { 5 7074 (7,
The annaxed nctes 7 1o 40 form ar ntegral pert of these finonciol srolements

Omar Sheikh

Chet Sxecutivae Ofticar

Badaruddin F Vellani

Uirecte
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Note 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cush generareg f-em aperotions 33 5,749,719 5,468,085
Finunge costs poid (201,216) (353.671]
Income tox pald (1,244,492) 1,564,209,
Lorg-term loons aao advances 22,503 58,710
Larg-tarm deposits and greouy nents 11,133 2,796
Murk-up / inferest received on snar enn decosits 115,635 58,472
Lang-term debtors - 1,795
Net cash generated from operating activities 4,453,282 3,668,978
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Mixed copital expenditure (1,651,556) (733,110
Proceeds from niszosal of operoling ossets 23,049 72,219
Dhvderd rereved ron gssouials 335,722 473,852
Net cash used in investing aclivities (1,292,785) 1187,039)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Jividends oaid (330,996) 154]
Nel increcose in cash and cash equivalents 2,829,501 3,481,885
Cash and cash equ valents ot baginnirg of -he yea (5,299,630) (8,781,515)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 34 (2,470,129) [5.29%,630)

The annexea noles | te 40 larm an integra purt of these flinarcial sfatements

Omar Sheikh

Chiat Frecarivie O cer

Badaruddin F Vellani



SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.1.1

2.2

2:1.3

2.1.4

THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Shell Fakisten Limited (the Campenyl is a lim ted Lok lity Company incarporuied in Pakistan and is listed ¢ the Karazhi and
Lehore Stock Exchanges. The Comuany is o subsidiory of Shell Fetraeum Campeny Limred, United Kingdom limmediate
paret] which is o subsid ury o Reyal Dutch She | Pl (Utirate sarentl. The registered clfice of the Comoany s lucated ot
5530, Pasistar,

Shell House, &, €1 Knnliquzzoman Road, Karnchi-7

The Company markets petraleum products end carmpressad natu ol gos. 1 ulso blerds and markels verious kinds of lubricating

wils
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The signif cant oucounting pelicies agplied in the pesoration of these financiel stalemerts are sat aut helow, These palicies

bove beer consistently apal ed te all yeors presented, arless othe wise stoted

Basis of preparation

These firancial staremanrts have baan prepures yaaer the histarical cost convertian, os modified by remecsurement of cerain
fnancicl awseats and tincrcial liakilites at fair velue ard recogn fon of certan stolf refremen| and oiler servica henefits ot

present velue

These financicl stulements have neen nrapored 1 cccerdonce with the recuirements ol the Companies Ordinonce, 1984 [the
d Excharge Conmission of Pakistan (SECP) ard the vpprosed occounting

Ordinanzal, directives ssusd by Ive Sacusties an
stancards os aoplicoble in Pakistan. Apgrovac aocourting stacdards comprise cf such Inferrational Fnancizl Re,ocr"uq

standards [IFRE] ssuec by [he lnteraational Accounting Standorde Board (ASE) 25 ase Aotifiag under the provisiors of the

-~ wai N : o .8
Crdingnce. Wherever, the requiraments of the Qrelinance ar fives issued by the SECF diflar with the equirements of

thesa standards. the requircments of the Ordinance or the requ sermants of the said diractives huve seer fallowad,

The preparation of Inoncicl satements ir confarmify wilb 1he above requicements requires the use of carair crtical
accounting eslimares |t aise requires munogeren fo exarcise 5 udgment o the prazess of asplying the Company's
accouring polices The oreos invav rig high degraa ol ddgaen o corzlexty, er areas whers assurnpiors and estivintes

are signiicun’ lo Ike financial statements oe disclased in noe

Initial application of a Standard, Amendment or an Interpretation to an existing Standard
a) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective in 2014

The fellowing amenameants o publshed standords and irterp-eration are mardoroy lor the fnaencial vacr bsginning
Ianuary 1, 2074 anc ore relovant far the Company

A5 37 (Amendmeny), Froncial insrumerts: Peesentoton’ This amaaoment uodates the apzlicaticr gaidanre in 1AS
32 ' Finencial Instryments: Fraseniohion’, o clorily some of the requirgmens lor o'tseting finarcial ssses ang financial

iasil tes an the bolones sheet dote The amendment clusilies hat righs af set-off must not be contingent on 2 future svent,
t must also be legaly enforcrable for al counteroart es in the rarmal course ol business, as well as i the event o d=taull,

insalvercy or bonkrupey. The Campany’s curren® ceceuntng beatrent is clready in line w th this amendment

1AL 34 iAmendment) Impoirment o assets” Tae amendmen! auddiesses the disclasire of infarmation chout ihe recoverahle
amoun® of impaired cssets i© that amount 1s sased on lar va e less casts of disgosal. This amendment presently 7zs no
ehect on disclosures in the Compuny's finoncio statements

~

|FR 2

IC 21 "Lavies', Thisis cn interpretation of A5 37 s, wontirgent ianilives and contingent assels” 14537 sete
oul ctileria “or *he recogn tion af o liokilily, oz ol whien 5 he requirenient lor the sriity te kave a present obligaticn
os o rasul of ¢ pust even («nowe o8 an ebligating evenll. Tl interpretorior canes thal the atligating evart that gives
nse te a liohility ‘o pay o levy is the oot wily described 1 the ralevan: legistation thet tiggers the paymen of the lewy The

Campany’s current cecsunting policy is substantia

by in1 o wally tnis.amandment,



ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

The ether new standards, amerdnrents fo poblished standzrds aad inlgruretatiers that ore mandotory for the tnoncial year
baginning on Junuory 1, 2014 are corsioered qst 1o oe relavant or *o have any sigrihicant effect on the Company’s financal
reparting and aparalivns

b) Standards, amendments to published standards and interprefations that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Company

The fallowing new standards and amendmens 1o puslished sandards ave nat effective tor the financial year beginning on
January 1, 2004 and bave not been early adepted by the Compuny:

- IERS 12 Thisclasure ol interests in aiber enfifies [effective tor periads begirning an or after lanuary 1, 2015/, The stendard
includes disciosare requiramens for oll loies of inerests ir ather antives, including joint arrangements, associares, soeciol

purpose venicles and cther off-balance sneet vanicles The Compony is veb ro assess the full impec ol the standard,

- IFRS 13 ‘Foir volue measuremant’ (sHective for periods beginming on ar nfter January 1, 2015). The stardard cims ‘o
itnprove consistency and reduce cumpleaty oy provid ng a precise delniicr of fair voiue and a single source of foir value
measuremenl cnd disclasure rasuirements lor use ocross FRSs. Tha requirements do not extend the use of fair value
accourting bt provide guidcnce on Fow it shoud ba applied where s use is already required or permitied by other
etandards within (FRSs. The Comgany is yel 1¢ assess the full impar: of the standard,

(AS 19 tAmendment] ‘Employee benetits” laftezrive for o uol penods beginring on or after July 1, 2014), The amendment
opphies to conributians fom employees ¢ third paies 1o defined benelil zlans ard clarifies the treatmant of such
confribuiars. The aimendment distinguishes berweer conlr butiens thet are linked ‘o sevice enly n e perion in which
ingy arise ard shose lirkas 1o sevice nmore thay one percd. The chjedve of the amendment is to s mnliby the occounting
tar contibutions thal gre independent of the number i years of emgloyee service, for exomuole winployee contributions
ihat are calcuatas oczarding to o lised percentaae of salory Entites with plens thot ceguire contributicns thot vary with
servica wil be requited 1o recognize the benefit of these Loninbutions aver empleyee’s warking lves, The Compeny is yet
to ossess the il impadt of the amendmant

- |AS 27 (revised) ‘Sepurale finarcel statements’ (effective for pericds begianing enor after January 1, 207 5], This standord
repiaces Ile current |AS 27 ‘Cansclidsted ond Sepcrate Financiol Statemens’ (os amended in 2008] and includes the
provisions an seporoe irancial siotements 1nat are (ef oller the contro! provisiens of 145 27 have been included in the

new IFRS 10, 1t 5 unbkely that the standard will hawe ony significant impact ar the Campor v's Enancial stotements.

- 1AS 27 iamendmen’) Sepcrate finarcial statements’ (etfective for periods beginning o or after Jonuary 1, 20148). Tne
amendment allows entitias 1o use the eau 1y methad ‘o eccount fer insestments in subs diaries; joint venturas and associoles
in thair separate linunciol starements, It s unlkaly that the amengment will aave any significant impuct on the Company's
finuncia staterents

- |AS 28 (revised! ‘Investment in asscuiotesand oirt vanrures’ {effective lur perods begoning onor cher Jonuory 1, 2015).
Tais ctancard repluces the currant 1AS 28 “nvestmend in Associores’ [ns amended in 20031 This standord includes the
requiremarts ‘or joint ventures, us well os associates, to be equily occounted Tellowang the issue of IFRS 11 I3 anlikely

thot the standord will have any sigrificant impodt on the Company's financlol salemens

Amendments ‘o following sandards as o resul of annusl improvemerts 1o Internot onal Finencicl Reporing Stondards,
ssJed by 1ASE:

ITRS 2 *Share based payrents’ [Amendmeni) (elfecive for annual geriads Seginning on or ahter July 1, 2014). This
arrendment ciarics he definifon of & ‘vasting conditon’ und sepuratey defines ‘pedormonce condifion’ and “service
art impeg on the Company’s financial stotemants

condifion”. It is unlikely tha the amendment will have any sign't

- IFRS 7 ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures' (effectiva tar ornuva seriods teginaing on ar after July 1, 2016). Interim
Enarcial solements - the ameasment £ arfies 1nat the addiions! discosare requires oy the amendments o IFRS 7,
'Disclosure — Offsatting “norcial usses and taancial liabilities” is not speciticolly requred for all interim perods unless
required by IAS 34. This amerdment is -eroszecive. It is unlikely tha* the smendment will have ony significant impact o
the Company’s inferim marcial irtarmation



SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

2.2

2.8

IAS 19 Employee banefits ieMechve lor anrual percgs cewiing on ar aber Juy 1, 201¢) The smandment clarifies
that, when determining th¢ ciscount rave fer post-emplaymer: banefr obligations, it s the currency thul the lizbilities are
dencminated in thot is impartant, not the country where they urse. The ossessment of whether there is o deep markel in
high-guuliy corporate bonds s based on corporate bunds 1 that currency, nol corzorte conds in @ particular country
Similarly, where there is no deec market in hich gualiy carparate bonds in that carrencgy, government bends in the
relovont currency sheuld be used The amendment is retraspective by limied 1o the beairning of the sorlics! periad
r:’ﬁ‘;ﬂl‘.tﬁd. It 15 un ?LL'!', that the ameandmerd will have any sigahzart impac! on the Camnony's tingnc ol satements

|45 24 'Reloted porty disclosures’ leffechive for annual peneos beginming onarafter luly 1, 2074), The stondord hos been
cmended to include. as o related party, an anhty thal previces key marogement personnel services 1o the reporing envity
or o the paren' of the reporting entity (Ihe ‘managemant eatin]. Disclosre af the nrounts cherged 1o Ine repartiag antiry
is required. 1t is drlixely thot the amendment will nave vy sigrificant imaact on the Conpany’s financial statements.

- 1AS 34 “Intenim finarcial reporing” lelleciive for canua penads beginning on ar after July 1. 2016!. This amendment
clarifics what is meant by the reference in the standarz o “inlurmation disclosan a sewhere [ the interim financial report”.
Ihe amendment clsu umerds IAS 34 to require v Coss refererca sram the inteiin [roncial statements to e lowalion of
trat informarior, The amrendment is refruspacrive It is unlikely tnof the omendment wil have any sgnilicant impact a1 the
Campany’s nterm finuacisl information.

There are number ol ofker standards, amendments and interpretations to the sublished standards that are no- vet elteciive
und are a'sa net relevant 'o the Company ard theretore, nove 101 been presentad here,

Property, plant and equipment

Progerty, plant and eguipment ure inifially ssatae o7 cost und <Lbseqgrently carried af cosl ess uccumulated deoreciation
and cecumulated imaairment lasses, ¥ any, sxcept freehald lond and cepitol work-in progass which are stalec ol cost
less cocumulatad impairment lusses, it any. Al exparditure connectes with specific assels inZurred during insta latien and
corstracticn penod are corries under capital work-r-progress: [nese ara trarsizrred 10 specilic assets as and whan Ihese cre

pralable lor use.

Subseuuen! costs are included in the ussel's corrying amounts or recognized s n seaarate assel, os oporopricte; only
wheri it ‘s prabable thot future cconomic hanelite assec aled w 'h ke item will flaw te the Compony and the rast of the tem
cont be meosured relisbly. All other recairs snd maintensnce < osts are recognized in *he profi- or loss in the statemant of
comprehensive income as ond when incutred

Degraciaton is ¢l urged ‘0 p‘t‘.lir ar loss in e siaterment of co iprehensive income us ng the Sf"(:lg’]'-i ne methoo v.-l':cr's:—h»,»
asidusl value 5 writen off cver its estimated usatul lile ol rates givan in nota
sticn metkod: cre reviewed ard adjusizs, | aspropriate, at soch balarice

the zost ol un operafing asset ess its eslimola
4.1. The residus| volues, usshyl lives ang ceprec
shee! date

Cepreciation on cdditions s charged hom the month in which an asset is avalaole for use while no decreciotion ie chargan

far the manth in which an csset is dispased off

The gain or loss on dispusel or efirement of an assel 'eprasentad by Ine difference bulween tne sale praceeds and e
carrying amount of an asset s recognized in the profit o2 loss 10 the starerert of cemprahansive income i the periad of
disposal.

An asset's carrying omount s written cown immediotziy 1o its ecoverable amuunt il tha asset’s Carrying amount is grealar

than iis estimalas racovercbie crigunt
Intangible assets - Computer software

Intungible ossets are initially stated ol cost ard subsequently cormed ul tast less nccumulated omortzarion and accumulates
imparment losses, i ary.
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2.5

2.5.1

Casts associated with maintaining comeuter soltware urugans ore recoynized os on expense in e profit ar loss in the
Cosrs diraztly aessocatad with acquiring softwara that hove erobotle

stulement of comgrenensive income as incLrren
aconamic benefils exceeding one year, wre recogn wed us on infongible gssef. Direc costs include the purchase cost of

schtwore and reloed averhirad cost. Subsequent directly atisibutacle costs ore incuded in the asset’s carryirg ameunt or
recagnized as O seporle vssel, os appropriote, enly whan it s proboble thet future ecaromic benefits associated with the
iter will Fow to the Company and the cost of the iter can bz measured refiaoly

Computer software costs are smartized fram the montl wher such assels are available lor use on o straighi-line bosis ot ©

rute mentioned nrofe 5.1,

A0 zsser’s corying amount is writen down immagiately ta its recoveraale amaurt it the asset's corrying amount s greafer

?110T‘ its estimated recoverahle amount

Investment in associates
Associates ore oll envities ovar wnich the Campany Fas signif cont influence but 13 control. Investments in associates cre
cost,

<k
H

accounted lor using Ing equity method of eccouning and are initially recogrized ¢

Fe Compeny’s shore of an asscciote’s pest acquisition prohits or [osses is recognized in e profit or loss in tha statemant of
sgnized in Ine

camarenersive incame, ond i's sharz 0 the pest ocguisition mavement of ather r_-un-pu_-hf;-p_, W LGOI 15 T2
galement of comprehens va income, The cumilative post acquisiicn movements ore cdjusted against the carrying volue of
the investment. ‘When the Company's share of losses in un associate equa’s or exceeds ifs inferest in the asscaiate, incluging
a ‘uture losses, uriess it has incurred obligotions or made

zny other unsecured receivablas, me Company dees not recag
povments on behall of the associcie

Tag investment in associates’ carrying amaunt is writtan dawn immediately 1o s recaverable amount it ils carrying amount is

graster thar ils estimated recovercble amourt

Jnraolized goins on fransoctions behveen the Compary and 1§ gssociate are eliminoted 1o the extent of the Company’s
nterest in t1e assacinte

Financial instruments

Financial assels

The Campany lassifes its Froncicl asstts n the ollowing colegores: at luir volue througn orolt or loss, loans ond
a-lorsale. The classificatior depands an the purpnse for which the financinl assets

receivables, neld to mawunty and ava laz
ware actuirad Maonogemert determines the classiticanon of ils Pnioncial assuls al the tee el intal recognition

al A tar value sirough oralt o loss
Financial assets at foir value threugh prafit er loss are financiol assats neld “ar roding ang financial assets designuted

Lo inilia! recognition as of foir volue througn srofit or less A financinl asset is closs fied as hela for frading it acquired
axpecied 1o

g Q5 Current gsses

princigally for the purpose of selling n the shert ferm Assets in this coregory ore clossitie

be setled within -welve months, othierwise, they ore clossified os non-current cssats

b Luans and recevables

Loars ond receivables are nan-derivative financial asse's with fixed ar determinable payments that ore not quated in on
active market |hey are includes in current assets, excepr for mctuilies grecter thar twelve romhs oller the bolence sheet

aote. which are clossified a5 noA-curent asséte. Tra Company’s loane and receivabies comprise "trade cebts’, 'loans’,
r

ances in tha balence shee

‘danasits’, ‘other recaivahles’ ana ‘easn ard banx by
¢l Held ta maturity

Hald to maturity linancial assels zre financial gssets wim fined or dete minohble payments ong ‘ixed maturity with @ positive
mtendian znd ob lity to hola to maturity.
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2.5.2

Availaole torsole

her designated in this zalegery or nat classified in any of the
ta invastment matures cr mancgemrent irlends o disposs

Availoble-ror-sale finnncia’ nssets are non-derivasives that cre ¢
ather categones. They ore incluced in non-current assets unles
ol the invesiments within healve menths of the salance sheet dae:

All finunc ol ossets cre -ecagrized at e time wren the Cemcany becomes o porly 16 the contractual position of tha
irstrament. Reqular way purchoses and soles of linancia uss re razognized on the rade dote — the date o which iz
Campony commits o purchase or sell the asset Finarcinl assete are initially recognized o fuir value plus Ironsaction costs far
an ot tni- value *hrough profit ot loss. Financiol ussels carried ot lair value througn praft ar loss

all inanciol assets rot cai
are inhally recegnized ot foir volue and franscction cests are expensed to the prefit or lass i ke starement of comprehensive
ircome. Finznciol asse's are derecognized when the nignts 1o receve cosh llows from he investmenss have sxpired or
have been sransterred and e Comeony has transfarad subsiantially ol sks and rewards of ownersh p. Avarable-forsule
financ.al assets ond firancial assets ! oiv value thraugh prefit ar loss are subsequertly carrige at fai- value, Loans and
receivobies ond held te maturity firancial nssats ore commed o crmortized cost using the efeclive in‘erest metiad

Guains or losses crisng ron changes in the fair value of the fiicncial ossefs of fair value througs prolit or loss’ calugory
are recognized in the profit or loss in the statemen: of compreliensive ncome withn ‘ather income / expenses’ in the period
i which they arise. Dividend ncome from financ al assets at “ni- walue throuzh profit or less’ 1s recognized in tke profit or
loss in *he satement of corrprehensive income as part ol ‘ollier ireume” when the Compeny's gt 1o meceive dividard is
established. Gains or lusses on sale of investments ot “farr valLe through profit or lass’ are recognized in the orofit or loss in
the statement of comprehens va incoma as ‘qains and losses fram inveshment szcuriics’

Guins or lasses frem changes i fair value of manetary and qon-monetary securties closs fied os ovolubletorscle ore
recogrized in cther comprehensive income. When secunties clossified as availoble-far-sala are sold or impaired, the
accumuloted fair value ndjustments recoanized in equity are token to profit o loss i1 he stalement ol comprehensive neame
us ‘guing urd losses from invesmert securitias’ In‘erest on avaloble-for-so e securites calculated using tha effeciive interest
method is racagnized in the profit or oss in 11e stuternent of corrprehensive income as por of ‘other income’ Div dend ar
avallable-lor-sule equ ty insumente is recognized in the profit o lass n the staemert of comprehensive income os part of
‘ather income’ wner the Company's nght 16 receive dividerd is csialylished.

The fair volues of quated inves'menrts are based on current bid crczs. I 1he market for @ financ ol asset is nof octiva jand for
unlisted securities), the Comrpuny measures 1ne investmants ot cost less manicment n value, § any.

Tne Company gssesses ol each sularce sheet dote whethier there is ohective evidence that a ‘inancal asset or a group o
fingnciol ossets is impeired In th2 cae of equity sacusties class ted as ovailable-fer-sals, o signiicom or arolenged decline
in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered us an =eficoter that the secyrifies are impaired. fany such v daence
e finoncial assets, the cumulative oss  measured os he diftererce between “he ucquisilion cos!
ognizan in equily is rameved ‘rom

axigls [or avallatle-for so
cnd the currant fair value, less any impairmient loss on that ‘ina
equity and recoanized in the aroft or loss in the siotement o comprehens ve ncome Impeirmen: losses recagnizas in the
profitor lass n ‘he statemert of comprehansive incama on equity instruments cless fied as avallable-for-sale ars not reversed.
Impairmeant testing of trode debis and ciher recevables is doscebod 1 rote 2.8

ol csset previously rac

Financial liabilities

All financiol liasilties are recogrized ot the time when the Comnany becomes o porty te the conliactot! srovisians of the
Instrument.

A “inanc ol lasgility is derecogrized when 1ne wbhgation under the liabiliy is discnarged or cancelled ar axpirad. Whare an
existing finarcial lishility s replaced 2y another from the same lender on suastantial'y difterent terms, ot 1ne terms of an
existing liakility are substontally medivied, seeh an sk onge o modificatien is teated as a derecognition of *he crgingl
licbility and the recognitior of a new liability, and the cifference in respective corrving amourts is recognized in Ine grofit or
|C55 i ”'L‘ staterrent |_1[ r_,-'Jr'1[J!r;:l.!]$'|'$.we i-1-:_'(:.’ne
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2.5.3 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

oun' is reported in e bolence sheer it the Comoony kos ©

Financinl assers and financizl iacziltes are ofiset ond net o
leguly enlerceasle ngat 1o set-oif the recognizac amouns ang infrnds either 12 settla or nonel tasis or to realize the osses

and settla the liability simultanzously,
2.6 Stock-in-trade

Sock-in-rade is vaued at the lawer of cost, calcelarmd on a rs-in isi-out bosis, ond nes reclizoble volue. Cos' compnses

invaice vulue, charges like custorrs duties ang smilar levies and ather tirect costs bur excludes horrowing cost Caost for

banded stack of finished geads camprises invace value and cosls incurred 1o dote;

Net realizable value sign fiss tha astimated s2lling price in the ordinary tourse o business less costs necessary fo moke he

scle

Stack-in-trensit is valued ot cost comprising invaice value plus othar cnorges incurred thereor. Provision is mode for cbsclele

e slow maving stack in trade bused o1 monagernent’s bes- estimate ond 1s recognzed in tne profit or loss in *he staterent

o COf

orehensive income

22 Impairment of non-financial assets

tato determine whether there is any

The curryirg omounts of tke Compary's assels are reviewas at aacn balarcs sheet ¢
's recaverchle amount 15 esimored in order 1o determine

incication of inrpairmen: laes . 1Eany such indization cxsls, the uss
the exient ol the impairment less, if cnv. An impairment loss is recagnzed for the amourt by which -he assets’ canying
amount exceeds ita receverable amount. The recovernole amaunt is the higher of on assei’s for value less cost te sell and
value in use, lmpaeinment losses ore recognized in the profit or loss in the statemant of camprenansive income.

2.8 Trade debts and other receivables

Trede debts and cther rece vables ara recagnized initially o invnice value, which approximates foir value, ond subsequently
measired at amartized cos: Lsing the ellective interest meihod, less provsion for impa rmaat, A pravision for impairment of
irads debts and cther raceivasles is asiablisnad when there is abjactive evidence thot the Cempuny will not be able o collect
il ke amaurt due accerzing 1o he origival terms ol the recevable. Sigaitcent financial aifficu ties of the debrors, probahility
that the debtor will enter bask-ustey and asfacll ar delinauency in peymrents are consderad ndicolors thet the frade debt s

to profit ar oss in e slalement of comprehensive income. Trode debis ang

impaired. The amaunt ot provision is charge:!
athar raceivoblos considured irecoveraple are writen-ofl,

Exchange goirs end losses onsing on translotion in respect o rade debls and other recevanles in foreign currency are odded

= ine carrying amount of the respeclive receivables
2.9 Cash and cash equivalents

For the aurposes aof the staremert of cash flows, cosh crd tesh equiva ents nelude cosn in hond, balarces with barks net of
shorf-lerm (Dans ond shor-tern runming hrances utilized undar mark Jp arrongemants

2.10 Share capital
Ovdinary shures are classilied as equily ond recognized ot their tace value.
2.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company nos a presen’ lega o canstructive oblgation as o rasult of past events, ond it
is arabasle thet an outlow of resaurzes will be required to serle the ubl gatier ond o rehoble esimate con be mode of the

amout ol abl gonen. Provisions ore reviewed or 2cch tclance saeet date and ad usted to rellect the current best estimote.

Provision for asset refirement otligat on is hosed on current requiremants, technolagy und price levels and the present value
is caleuloted using omounts discourited cver ing useful econemic life of the assets. The | ability is recognized (fogethar with
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2.13

2.14

2.14.1

2.14.2

) n:-.')"r'espcr‘r_il-'a-" amouiT ds parl ol the reloted oropery, prant and fauiament] ance an \::|J?-q-.'_:'|:;r' :_rys‘c:luzgs in the perney

when ¢ reasnonable estimatz can be made Tre aflacs of changes resulling lam revisicrs o the iming or the amount of the

priging: astimate of the orovision are moerpwioled on o praspecive basis

Operating leases

Leases iy whicn @ signilicom pa=war ot the risks and ewards of cwrershio ure rewined by he lessor are classitied as ogsratirg
lerses. :J-_':\-rl'Er'uT‘: Iﬂsdﬂ l_:ild&l ozershing |r'-:."_-'_‘_‘ Qre recogn ::'-rl v dle pratit ar l0ss n the gdatement {_:| £ ..';.m;‘_-r'ﬁi"p_—;r.swe Incame
on a sraight line basis aver the periad o the leose

Trade and other payables

lrade and other novables are recconized nitialy o air volue und suzsequently measures af amorized cosl, using the

elective interest method. Dchange goirs ard iosses arsing translation ir o lisbilities in foreign currency ore

odeed e he carrying amount af the resoective liab Iies
Retirement and other service benefits

Retirement benefits

ive Shell retirement bene it funds

Ex

stalt ret remant benetits includs

cact ter certoir expalnioles lor whom serefits are pravided by (membershin of their res

i) Approved funded gratuily and pension schemes

The Co npany oparales aperoved tunded ‘-:I'UIL ity schemes t nanagement -':Il"'l'i un onizea Si:.’"' ona contr Ej'._.?\')!‘?' Penzion
scherie ‘or menagatent and ron.-co veibutery sension screme lor uvionized soll Contribwtions are made to thesa
schemes on the basis of acrucngl recommencotions. ke ootuona valuations are carmed out usirg the Proecied Jrit

_omprelensive Income’

ISJIEMEn's) e

Credin Methed. Aouarial gains or losses [re-m

ii) Approved defined contributory provident funds

_—

5. kqual mantnly contribiricrs o

The Company oparates aporovac dehnee contnoutery pruvicen

w2 onpuny und Ing 2mp .oy

ae ot tne ate of 4 5% of hesic salary “or monagzmen emaloyees ond 10%

mode both &

fliving ol ewances lor aon manogemant employeas, The amcurt convributed is charged in the

af basic solery and cest

slatere ) t_1| comoranensive income

iii) Approved defined contributory pension fund

The Compony infroduced on aopraved delnad contriburony cansion fund curing 20 J tor morngement employaes wno
op

pnpoyees joinng thereatter The Cor

s far tarsler fram defined benalit pension and aratuity 1nd o definad conributory pension fund and for al new
e Yt

le(gi conrhbutes ot the rate ol 10,3% ¢l oosiz -;rJ]-_ry of the empioyas which 15

i |1|’1|'-:.Pr| b profit or less in the staterrent o comprehensive nicome
iv] Un-funded post retirement medical benefits

The Campany offers Lr-furded post retrement medicel beslin lar ol manngament staff. Annual provisian is made “or
thi schieme ar the oosis @ actasrial recommendanors. The couenal waluoron s carmed out cnnuaolly wsing the Praected

Linit Credit Method, Actuanol guing o losses re-measuraments) are immediately recepmized 1 ‘Gther Comprehensive

heome' us these arise
Reirerret beasfis are payable to stalf on complenen of presciued gualilying pericds of servize under these scherres
Employees’ compensated absences

The Compeny uccaunts ‘or the liability n respect of emplayess’ «ompensotes absences in he yoar in which these ore eared
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2,15

2.15.1

2.15.2

2.16

217

2.18

Provisior to cover the chlination uader the schieme is mace bused on the current leave entitlements of emolayees and by

Iy ch employees

1sing he carrent solury le

Taxation

Current

Provision lor currant taxation s basad on the raxable ince derermined in accordance with the orevailing law

far ‘axatinn on inco e, Jsinyg prevaring 1ox rotes. The cnorge tor currart tax also i clude

x Credils and odjustmens, where
nacessary forsuch years.

considered necessary, for prior YEOrs determ ned e the yaor or clherwist Lersiderad
Deferred

Nefarred ncome tux is recognized using e liability methed on all -emporary <

assets and 1amil nes

ssfween the carrying amounts of
f

or the financial -eporting purposes and he amoun's J5en 107 fLrposes

seductble 1wnpar:

terred fox

Labilities are recognized o ull the toxasle temporary differan

ag

farred tax ossels aie recogn:iec *:F'-

y differences only te tne extent thal it s proboble thut luiure 1oxable profifs will be availabla against whick
the dedurihle temparary dilererces, srused rox osses and fax cradits can oe tlized. Deterred 1ux assel s reduced 1o the
extent that it 15 ro langer probable that the relatea tox benelit wil oe realized

Dulered lox assels ana liskilifies are measyred al (he lox otes thot are expacted to apoly to the perlod when the assel is
reqizec crihe |

. is setlled, bused or the tox raves that Fave been enacted ar substantively enuac! d oy the balance sheet

date Deterred 1w is Urarged or credded in the profit or ess in the ssatement ol comprehensive ncome.
Foreign currencies

Iraneatctions i lorcign currencigs are vocounted for i Pakstan Rupees ot the roles prevaning an the date of frensaction

Monetary assers ana lisbilites in fere gn CUrencies are Tunsales Info Ruo

25 al the rates o exchange wh
thnse prevailirg of the bolence sneet dete Exchanga differances ore recognized
comprelensive INcoma

n oparoxmate
it the profit or loss in the stotement of

Revenue recognition

Revenue s recagnized to the exienl thar it s proboble that the econamic benefiss will flow to the Company ond the revenie
ar be meosuras reliobly. Revanue is maasured at the foir value of cons dergtian received or receivable on thie fol owing

Dusib

Sales ure recorded when significant asks ard rewords of ownership of goeds nova gassed fo customers whizh cancides

with dispotch of E!c;-cd-_‘ o custamers

Oither reverue (ncleding livense lee) s recognized on accrual basis

= . : =
Dividead income is recugnzed when tha C

mpany’s sght *o reczive the civideny 15 esloblished
Functional and presentation currency

lrems ncluded i the inancial statements are measdaran

ising M worrency of f1g primary econamic envirorment in which the

ed ir Fokistan Rupeas, which is the (o

Company oparates, |he finongial stolements ure prese mpany’s lunclional currency

Dividend distribution ond apprepriation to reserves

Dividenc dsinbusicr and approarialion ta reserves are ecognized iv the 1nancal stalemerns in the perog n which these ore
Gppre ved
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3.1

3.2

33

3.4

a5

3.6

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

bsumates ond judamerts gre continuoly evalucted and are based on historicel cxperience and other factars, ncluding

1 ore :"P-] eved 10 08 reazonu UNCET 'F-i"’. SHTUMSIGREes Ts]"? I-:Ol'"im'l\' f'-‘(.ll-L"J eshimaotes
and assumplions concemirg ine hyure, The rasuls

results. The estimales und assumptians that have ¢ signilicont sk of cous ng o reataral adjus

excezations o lulue events in

o aCCouni estimares will, by deindion, seldom equa the alated aclugl

et to thi ¢ COTTY Ny amounts

ul ussets ang lianilibes within the next hnancicl vear a-e as follo

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

cporcorioteness o he ates of deprec abon S amorization, usefu lives ard residual values used in the

. an astimate of recoverasle ormoun

The Comaany rev ews

calcularier ol depreciatior £ amerization on an annuzl buss © riher, where applic

of assets s made for sossible imooinment er cn annual hasis
Stack-in-trade

The Cormpany reviews the net realizoble volue of stece-in-trage 1o cssass ary diminution in the respective zanying values Nar

raclizab e value 15 determined witk reterence 'o astimaltes selling price luss estinated axpend tura 1o make fhe soles

Income laxes

In mok ng the estimates far income ‘uxes poyable by the Corpany, the monagemant luoks ol the epslizable law and the
decisions of appellule vathortiss an rerdain issues in the post Furher, the Company uses financial projeciers, which are

preparad using assumehons tor ¢y economic ond buginess arivars, to ossEss reul zasil by of deferred tax assets

Provision for retirement and other service benefit obligations

Ihe presen: value of these obrigotions depends ar a number of foctors tngt are delermined on actuarial basis using a numizer
ol assumptions Any cha 1zes in hese assurmphons will impoc the cartying amount at ‘hese Q,IugJ ons. The presant values
of tnese abligations ond the Lnderying assumpricrs are cisclosed i rote 30

Provision for impairment of trade debis and other receivables

The Company assesses the recoveratility of i's trade detle and ather receivatles if here is objective evidence “hat the

(.'ﬂpg‘ i il Aot be able all the ameunt dug gecorting to the wrigiral terms. Sigaficant fnancial difficulties of e
deotors, prosability thal the debtor wall enver bunkryprey ond —etacll or delinguency in poyments cre censicered indicotors

'hi[' el F"(J‘ (i{_‘}l S 'i'r{ll:i ‘Pr‘l

Asset relirement obligation

Tne Company reviews ke fiming and omouns o tulure cxpenciture annually togesher wirh the interest role 1o be Lsed 1o
discoun *he turure cast dews. The estimated future excerdrure s determingd n zecemnnce with lecal conditions and

regu rements ond on the basis of estimates orovided by the Porent Company’s technical sto

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

rating assels, a° ret baok value - note 4.
Dperating ossets 6,063,938
- Fravision for impeirment - note 4.8 |462,357_]_ '
5,601,581 :- 19‘| I'f|‘1‘1
Cap tal worksin-progress - noe 4 7 1,458,145 730,585
7,059,726 _ A,776,65
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For the year ended December 31, 2014

2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

4.2 The cepreciatier charge ‘o 19 vear Frs been
b 5} ¥

allorared as fol ows

Cust ¢l producs seld - note 92 43,672
Agrunistrotive expenses  note 74 616,334
660,006

£ 3{35_—‘ 9 thousund

4.3 The Cempany's assels includ2 tanks, Zispensing pumps and = = ricol equipments having a cos: :
[’;’lﬁl‘l."_l Ry Y079 488 thousang) which have beer installed ar rlealer sitag ,."-.|1i‘o|__u;]" e Fourlh Schedule of the Ca

Ordinanca, 1784 reauires e cisclasure o padiculars of asset sid by the Cempany but not ia its possession, 172 some

5 NOT 0

en raoroduced here due 1o the sizniican rumnier and assels involved

4.4 "2 ‘ollowing assets with a riet book value sxeeeding Rs. 50,000 were disposad off during the vear

Accumulated Net back Sales Gain / Mode of Particulars of

Cast depreciation value proceeds {loss) disposal buyers

(Rupees '000|

a firg ar sasenai > 1273 2,0 o A 12 10 1a Mesaticeinn Moate 4 @
Tanks G v 127 7001 284 15 JEIY Mlegaticnea ke 4.5
F hirizy ‘HA + (gt 28 (R Tal] leetuin Jte-d 3
Dispansirg pumps: ‘3 bl & ALE 1y i 475 Jertiat (N1 )

il lirg stocks anit venicles 1 AR T 7 e el W Compeny rihar Kastit

Falicy te pwshing

E sctiizal, mechanics and

bire sighbing e § 532 & G N } 407 4 754 lis wimn Mol 4
Furniture. office equipmem
nnwd b B 3 4

4.5 These represent dispasuls by variaus retal site cealars, Althouah the Fuurth Schadule af the Companies Ordinares, 984
r _ .
25 Ihe disclosire of particu

ispustls chove Re 50,000, the same has not been roproduced Rere due to the
sianifican” rumber of dealers ond ossets involved

ars ¢ d

4.6 Dispesals / write offs of operuting assets include nssets weitter off having v cost of Rs. 295,380 \housand (2013:Rs. 318,967
thousond! urd @ net haok value of Rs. 778,379 ‘hpusand (20 Ks //.601¢

wusard). Although the Fourh Schedule of 1ha
Companies Ordinance, 984 1equires the disclosure of oart  Ulars of ussels weitten off, the same has not oeen reproduced
hare dus 1o the siynilicant rumber of assefs involved
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4.7 Capital work-in-progress 2014 2013
(Rupees "'000)

Blilcings on leasehold lnnd 714,456
Tanks and pipalines 26,204
Plarnt and machinery 483,427
Halling stocks & vahicles 20,483
£l cal, mechanical and “ire fighting equ prents 203,350
wure, cffice acuipmen: and other csse's 10,225

1,458,145

4.8 Provision for impairment

08T vear "-03'?1'1 an a eview for rmpormert on its anershne nssels, the 1___- mpan: ida itied tha: carrying velues ol certoin
. ] i y1ng

Is exceed their estimatas recoverablz amounts. A irgly, provisian lur imgoirment of 25 88,144 theusond,

aperating

net of reva was recogiized. The movamen® of prov cirment 15 as fellows

2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Bolunce of baginnirg of -he year 462,357 374,213
Provision made during the year

y agsets  note 4.8, . 144,015

s {man (NG assels - note 4.2.2 - 53,823
- 197,838

(109.694)
- 828,144

Balance at “he vnd of the year 462,357 462,357

Reversals durirg the year -

ling logy shedd ng of sas and “educed NG mergins whick

4.8.1 Lost vear, CMG assets were tested lor impairment due to preve
CNG ‘ed cask Yows fram the CNG business were consequenly

ahect the consurmption of UNG oy ransgart secior Te proje

covisan wheh rasuliad in on impairment of approxicotely R 144,015 thousond. It alse included imooirment ol those CNG
cash Hows to the Company. During the year, 1he Company renssessed

assets which were :(}I!I "If'..'! were no

d based on the ossessment. tne Company estoblished thar ro lurther charge or

CNG and related assets for mpairment or

r'(r'w".‘?-‘::] O I ROl 15 requ rer!_

4.8.2 These include imoa rment reserded on diferert assete nsicllad ot ibe =l sites inder an aporoves divestment plar
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Compuler soHware

As al January 1
ast

Aczumulatac cmortiastion

et hook value

Year ended December 31

Cinening net hook va ue

Writa offs:
st
- Areumuleted gmertizot on
Amartizalion cha ge -vcles 5 | ard 74

Closing net hoox volue

As at December 31
Cos
Accumuloted armaortizatiar

MNet haok value

5.1 te cosl is neing amerfized ovar u period of 5 vears
6. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS 2014
Percentage Amount
Holding  (Rupees ‘000)
Investment in associate - unquoled
Fak-Arak Pipeline Company Limited (PAPCC)
18,720,000 (2013: 18,722.000
ardinnry sharas of Rs. 100 each - note 4.1 and 6.2 26 3,271,116
Others - held as available-for-sale - at cost
Arabiar Sea Country Club Limted 500,000
1201 3: 500,000) crinasy shares af
Bs. 10 each 5 5,000
3,276,116
6.1 Movement of investment in associate

Balonce ot e ke

nnng of the year

Share of grolt

Share ol loxulion
Dividend reciives

Bolance o ard ol *ha year

2014

2013

(Rupees '000)

1,912,571
(1,354,221)
558,350

558,350

(372,644)
185,706

1,912,571
(1,726,865)
185,706

Percentage

Holding

Fas

2014

931,867

931,847

Amount

(Rupees '000)

3,045,284

5,000

3,070,286

2013

{Rupees ‘000)

3,065,286

720,876
(179,324)
541,552
(335,722)

3,271,116

843,897
(291,109)
554,788
(4/3,852)

e i

4,065,286
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6.2

7.1

N

Pak-Arab Pipelire Camaony Limited (PAPCO)| is & join® vertura between Fak-Arab Refinery Limited (PARCO) ond oil markefing

companies lo |._1'|_:-w|,|(_: rensporation services of |Jr_':ir1_':|¢':n_|rr' priachacts through 1he white ail pipeling

Financial details / position of assaciate 2014 2013
(Rupees '000) —

Tolzl ossets 20,456,930 20,576,965
Totcl ligbilities 7,886,494 B,799.809
Revaiues 5.310,205 5,846,902
Tolel comprehans ve income 2,084,520 2,133,798

The finarcial year end for PAPCO is June 30. Tolal assets ana liakilties disclased above are hasad an unnudited condansed
mnteritr linancial aformation for he balf year ended December 31, 2004, whereos revendes ond fatal comprehensive
income disclosed above is hased on audited financial staremerts fer the years ended June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013

and unaudited Frnancial information tor the ha't yeors erded Decernber 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and December 31,
2012

Share of contngen: lichilitias bosed an the latast unaudites financial information of PAPCO for the holf yeor enced December
37, 2014 amounts to Rs. 21,496 thousond (December 31, 2013: Rs. 15,328 thousand),

LONG-TERM LOANS AND 2014 2013
ADVANCES - Considered good (Rupees ‘000)
Due lrom Cxecutives - nates 7.1, 7.2 end 7.3 40,691 | 81,854
Receivahle within one year  note 12 (23,755) | [46,055]
16,936 35,799
Dua fram Emplovees - note 7.2 12,543 '*'»,.25[ .
Receivable withn ane year - note 12 (8,839) 6.810)
3,704 7,344
20,640 43,143
Recancilintion of the carrving amaurt of loans and advances o executives
2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
Balance at begnning of the yeor 81,854 160,180
Disturserrents 12,003 4877
Repayments (53,166) {83,183)

Balznce at end o the year 40,691 81,854
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

7.2 Loans lo salfare unseeured and a-e given far hausing, surcose of motar cors £ matorcycles ond for other general purpose
n oecordance with the Comaany's golicy and are repayobe ovara panod of two to five vears. Interest |s charged on oans
giver ta- housing and purchass of motar cars at 1% per arr

7.3 Tha maximur aggregote amourts due from Execurives af fhe end of any month during the year were Rs. 85,772 thousans

2013: Rs. 145,369 thowsang)

8. LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Dapos s 130,783 124,185
Trepoyments 55,239 72940
_ 186,022 77,1355

% DEFERRED TAXATION
This Is compesed of the ‘wllowing

Tnxahle temporary differarce assing in raspect cf
vcee groled fox deorec olon (843,629) (247,687
muestment in ossociole (139,912) (11%.32%)
{983,541) (#62,218)

Deductible -ernporary difterence arising inresges ol -

otner grov sions 541,726 636,498
corry forwars tox losses - note 8.0 667,687 958,356

1,209,413 1 594,854

225,872 632,636
9.1 Dulerred income lux usse’, recognized on ‘ox osses ovoi abls for camry ferward, ras been restricted 1o the exten: for wich
the realizaticr of the related 1ox banefic is probable through {Uiure -oxchle profits, The oggregoete unutilized tox losses os o
Derember 31, 2014 amaunt 1o Rs, 2,023,735 thausand (701152 e 4 865,464 fhousand;, rnclusiva of business loss of N

(20131 Rs. 3.050.97 3 tousard)

10. STOCK-IN-TRADE 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Raw and poc<irg metenals 1,164,898 1,540,300
Provision for impairment - note 10.5 (19,500) (1%,500)

1,145,398 1,540,800
Finished preducts =
n Fand ana in piceline
syslem - nefes 10,1, 103 end 10.4 8,779,432 0,954,410
1 White Qil Pipeline - rotes 10.2 arnd 104 342141'1 86 5,367,573
11,993,618 6,326,583
Provision for mpairment - note 10.5 (52,731) 147,37
11,940,887 16,277,612
13,086,285 |/ 818 A
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10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

il

ricludias stoc i frarsit amaounting to Ks 227,152 thausand (2013: Rs, 248,685 thousend).

Stock n White Qil Eipeline includes Hial Speed Diesel amounting o Rs, 2,
f @ | it

25.167 ‘housand (2013: Rs. 3,342,715
?hO.JSClﬂC“ 'r‘-'hICh nas cean ma "I|(_".IT'I(-",{| Qs line ill MELessury |U1 '|||_'. 1 JL'l ne to operdte,
l’ [ F

Finished products include bonced stack amounting te Rs, 2,141,727 thousand (2013 Rs. 1,225,558 thousond].

Includes items cesting Rs. 10,340,878 thousand (2013 Rs, 178 891 thousond) wnich have beer volued ot their net realizatle
-

vaueof Rs, 5,203,883 thousana (2013: Rs. 114,14

thausard).

TFe mavement ir the provicion for impairment of stack is as follows:

Balance at begnning af the vear
Fravisian mzde during the vear
Reversols during Ihe yeor

Balance ¢t end of the vecr

TRADE DEBTS

Cersideras good

Secured - nate |

Jnsecured

Ceorsizerad coustul

Provision lor impairment

These debts are secured by way of bank guorartees and security depusits,

notes |13 ard

2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

68,871 47,71
72,231 68,67
(68,871) (47,711
72,231 6857

610,687 5
2,015,334 1,736,
2,626,021 2

]

631,776 633,566
3,257,797 2,892,736

(631,776) 633,560
170

2,626,021 2,259,
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11.2 Trade debts include due fram followirg related paries
Past due
N:':;&L:fs’ Upto 1 1to b Mare than 2014 2013
! y monih month & month
impaired
{Rupees '000)
mzkari Bank Livited 1470 : 1,470
Jather Agro Semvres 121 ) 121
Jatter Brotrers (Pt Limited 1.786 : 1,786 3
Movodis Pherma (Pokiston) Limited 223 245 43
Puk Arch Refinery Limiter 1,182 1,182
Pekersteary It tional Arline Corporation 15 15,895 27,910 E
Roche Pekistan imiled ol 101 A1
Ihe Aga Khan University & 12 "
Tne American Bus nass Cooncl 33 33 28
Unilever Pokison Fzods Limitec 3 3,345
IItilewer Pokistan Limiter 28,668 201 30,881 25,3601
Weth Pakistan Limitacd = il R 9] _?]
2563 0 91 63,832 29,09/
Less - Frovision tor imoairmert (105) i
63,727 29,006

et receivon e from reloled partiss

Bosed on past excerience, cast track racora and recoveries; the Company bel eves that tha above post due frade debis do

101 require Ry Provision ‘or impairmen| except as provided ‘o os af December 31, 2014
11.3 Provision for impairment 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)
Belance ar seginning of the yeor 633,566 633,702
Provision madz during the yeor - nofe 25 3,989 8,667
Reversals during the year - note /& (5,779) (#,195)
Wiite ofls during *he year - ﬂ?O?)
Bolance ot 21c of the year 631,776 633,566
11.4 As af Decerber 31, 2014, trade debts nggreqotng to 45 P88 1464 thausand (2013 R 493,239 -housand! were past dus

but rot imoaired, These relare <o o nuirber of independent Lustories for whotr tereas no of some recant Ristory et detoul:,

hawaver, no losses The ngeing snalysis of ‘hase trade debts is o “allaws

2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
Upto T inonch 43,291 279,678
1 to & manths 175,124 52.36¢
More than & monlbs 70,049 21,194

288,464 393237




ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

1.5 As ot December 37, 2074, trade aehts smounting "o Rs 631, 776 thousond (2013: Rs. 633,566 housar d) were impaired
ond previded far. The ogeing of these rode debis 1s as follows:
2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
Lpto é manths 716 8,098
More than & moenths 6_3],060 625,488

631,776 633,566

12. LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good

Cutrert porion of long-erm loans
due kram  note 7
23,755 45,055
8,839 &,910
32,594 52,965

Execurives

Errplayees

Advances le employses

Directars - rote 2 |

Employees 37,633 78,447
37,633 78,447
70,227 131412
12.1 Reconciliation of *he carring amaunt ¢l ddvances 1o direciors
Balance ot ceginming cf the year = 1,282
Disbursemens 2,347

Repuyments (2,347) (1,282

Bulunce atend o the vear 2
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13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

13.4

OTHER RECEIVABLES 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)
Peirolaum developmert lavy ang athar dufiss - note 13.1 1,367,956 2,305,667
Orice d Ferential claims on
- mponed purchoses - note 13.2 295,733 295,733
- migh soeed diesel (H50) - noe 133 343,584 343,584
- imported moter gusoing - note 13 4 2,071,107 2,071,107
Sules lox refundakle - rote '3 5 1,299,263 1,655,379
Recaivable under inland freight equalisation mechanism 980,903 241,60
Receiveble lrum reloted morties - note 13 4 2,000,064 74,632
Service cost receivasle from associoted company - PAPCO 9,955 12,083
Staff retirermrent beneli' schemes 1,226,448 /51,489
Taxes ecovercble - note 13.7 and 20 1.2 968,073 949,747
Others 54,026 B6.941
10,617,112 8,817,860
Less
Provision for inpairment (223,225) (223,225)
10,393,887 8594635

Includas petsleum develooment levy amecnting to Rs. 1,357,011 theusand (2013 Rs, 2,295,879 thousone) recoverabe
from the Governmen: of Pokistan (GaP) an account of exoor sales In 2017, the Comoony approached the Gaf and
Federal Board o Revenue (F3R) for settemenl thereo’. The Gal' sought cerain information which was duly providee by
‘he Cempony, The FBR thraugh the Large Taxpayers Unit (LTU) comoletaa the verilicat on exarcise for cloims amaunting to
5. 938,866 thousand, o refund of which has been received during the vear, Tre remaining claims are under verification and
the Compeny is cenficent ol recovery of the ameunt ir full an carrplesior of the venricotion exgrcise by FBR,

Reprasents recavable from the GoP on account of price ditferentn an imperts ang the ex-refinery price on direct ane refail
sules curing he perigd 1990-2001.

Represen's price differantizl c.aim from the GeP on local / risoria: curcrases of HSD which was based on rotes notfies oy
the GoP to subsidize perrolzum prices by astricling t1e increase n orices in order ¢ reduze the busder of ris ng oil prices on
the end consumers,

Represeats the Company's share o price differenial <lnims o1 accaurt of impos of motor gesaline oy tne Company, being
the difference belweer the anded cost and ex-rafinery prices arrounced by Oil and Gas Regulatory Astharty (CGRA]. In
2007, the Company as wel as otrer oil murketing comparies w=re asked n a maating chaired by the Director General
Qil to impert molor gasoline to mee: the incrassing lacal demand. Accordingly, ¢il morket ng comparies opproochac the
Ministry of Petraleum and Matural Rescurces (MeFMR] with o proposal fa- pric ng mechanism whereby end consumer price
of motor gasoline was proposec 'o be ‘ixea af we ghted averane of ax-refirery (imearn porilyl price ard ‘onded cost of
imported product Daspite 20 response from the MeFNR, the Corpany clong with onather ail marketing campany confinued
ta impart motor gasoline en behall cf the industry beirg confider tnat arice diferential on meter guscling, will be settled
as per previous cractice ie. bases on the differental between ex-relinery and imoort cost o tha time of filing of corgo witn
Customs, s imports were bang made on MaPNR instructions.

In 2C09, the Cemeany clong witi otter oil markering comconies approuched MePNR througn leter dated July 23, 2009
requesting for ar acrly ssftemert of these cloims. On Qctozer 7, 2009, MaPNR -aquested tha® on oudited claim oe
subrritted 1 ollow fu~her conside-ation ard resolurion cf the motier, The Comsany cccordirgly submitred oudit raports
thereafter for claims «ill May 31, 2017, In 2017, the Comzany received an ameunt of Rs. 454,000 thousanc from Go? ir
respect of these clams.
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13.5

13.6

13.6.1

13.7

13.8

In 2012, 1o meet the ineeasing lecal demond, oil marketing comparies agan resarted fo impor! molor gasoline or e
instruction o MaPNE The Company agrin aleang with il mar<eting cormpuriies approached the GoP with a propasal te
nclude the high oremium on the gollop carge in the pric ng mechansm. MaPMR accepted the ol markering companies’
sropesal and direcied QGRA taraugh i*s directive PL-3 (457 / 20”2 - 43 doted June 30, 201210 adjust the actual premum
differential of tre mportez micter gasoline thraugh the TEM mecharism

Further in 2013, the Comoany aoproached MoPNR threugh letter zatas May 20, 2013 requasting on ecrly seftlernent ol the
doim amourting to Rs, 109,896 thousand in resocect o ths imeart. On lune 6, 2013, MoPNR requested that an augited
c'oim be submitted to allow furtrer consideration erd resolution of the matter The Company accodingly submiftes ar oudit
repor thereatier in respect cf 1is clam,

The Compary along with inzusty and Qil Companies Advisary Committee (OCAC contnues to follow up this mater with
MoPNK cnd is contidert of recevenng the aimounts i ful

Thie principally represents saes tax refunduble on vecount of expar- sales fer which the Cemaony hos filed claims with FBR
und is uclively pursung for ts recovery

Represents dug from lollowing related paries

2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Shel Nigaria Excloration cnd Producmicn

Company limited - 1,52%
Shell Avigricr Limited - note 13.6.° 1,850,096 173
Eurcshel inlerctiona BV - |,/84
Shell Imcerrational Petraleurr Company Limited 95,874 29,894
Shell lnverrotional Limited B50
Shell Markets (Viddle Eosi) Limited 1,680
Shell Malaysa Trading SOMN 60 126
Sunerkaa Savices SDN BHD - 10,042
Shell EP Interrotional Limited - 3,202
Shel Internationol Bxsloration and Producier BV, 9,085 .
Sha!l Oman Marketing Cemgariy Suog 1,325
Shail Business Sarvice Centra SON BHD 721 -
Cithers 40,373 246,880

2,000,064 75632

This tepresents net raceivab e on dccount of recover s frem customers by Shell Aviation Limited on tehal® of the Company

In 2013, the Deauty Commissioner Irlung Revenve [DCIR) in complionce with the drecticrs of ATIR, completed denovo
proceedings in respect of tax year 2004 and reisen o demand of Rs. 425,514 thousand, The demard primarily relates to
disollowance of premiur zoid fo Shell Inferrutional Traging Middle Bast [SITME| on imports of high speed diese! while
trearing the same us waymen| o nar-resicent or waich the Campany failed 1o deduc tox under section 152 of the Income
Tex Ordingrice, 2001. The Camaany in rasponse to the a'oremenltionad arder deposited an amount of Rs. 301,167 thousand
while an amewunt of Rs. 111,785 thausans wes adjustes agairst scles tox refund. The Company hes filed on opeeol agsinst
the aforementioned arder bafere CIR (Apaeals) wricn hes ceen heard end Ine oppellcte arder s awsited. In adgition a
rectification asplicehion waos also tled for corrawion of certan mistokas coparant in the order wnich has been occepled ond
given effect. The Comezny, based on the advice of its tax consultat expects ¢ fovourable outcome ot opoellate lavels and
cons ders the passibility of cny lab ity orising urder Ihe olorement oned craer “o be remote

As ot December 31, 2014, receivables oggregating e 2s. 2,710,424 fhousanz (2013: Rs, 2,770,424 thousend] were past
due but rot mpaired. These relate to receivabie fram the Government of Pakistan

67
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14. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Balances with oonks

cutrenl necount 1,260,641 803,241
- savings ccoount - nate 14, 19,988 40,212
1,280,629 844,153
Casnop hond 15,004 14,237
1,295,633 858,390
14.1 Balonees witn hanks carry interest a® the rate ot &.57% (2073 7% per annium
15 SHARE CAPITAL

Avutherised capital

2014 2013 2014 2013
(Number of shares) (Rupees ‘000)
. 150,000,000 100,000,000 Ordinary snarec of Bs. 10 each __'ILSDD,UOO ,200,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

2014 2013
(Number of shares)

23,481,000 23,481,000 Fully gaid in cash 234,810 ¥34.810
83,531,331 62,1 25,8845 lssuad as fuly noud bonos snores 835,315 621,290
107,012,331 85,609,865 1,070,125 356,100
15.1 During the year, the Company ncrazsed iss avtharized copital -y 50,000,300 ordirary shares ol Rs. 10 each,
15.2 During the year, o 253% ssue of banus i e. ir the rotio of ene share for every four shares held by sharcholders was wropesed

in the 2841h meeting ol the Bowre of Dieeciors ¢f the Compony 1zld on March 11, 2074 The cppraval of the mambers for

ssue of bonius sheires wos ohtaired in the 4587 Annusl General Meetirg of the Canpany hield on Aonl 23, 2014 ond the
Ll ey ’

Company issued odditionul 21,402,464 bonus shores of Rs, 10 sz,

15.3 Tne Shell Petroleum Company Limited, United Kingdom (immaaio'e parent), a subsidiory of Royal Dutch Shel Plc
lultimate porent), held 81,443,702 12013: £5,154.262) ord nery shares of Rs. 10 each ot December 31, 2074
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15.4 Movement in issued, subscribed and paid-up copital

2014 2013 2014 2013
(Number of shares) (Rupees ‘000)

85,609,865 25609 845 At heginning of the year 856,100 856,100

Ordinary shores of Bs. |0 each issued as fully

21,402,466 poid borus shores ' 214,025
107,012,331 55,609.865 1,070,125 856,100

16. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Balance ot the beginning of the year 334,091 53%,696
Obligation receanized in respect ot
cnonge in estimare - note 14 54,508 {4,263
- additons 1,807 :
56,315 4,263

Revarsal of lichility - rote 26 (264,271) (70,596)

Accrefion expanse - note 2/ 15,475 19,354
(248,796) i1,242)

Balunce ot the and of the year 141,610 334,091

16.1 Chenge in esimate represents ‘he effect ol adjustment in discount and inflafion rate used for estimating the future outflows

o resources requred ta sett e osses ratirement abligation

17. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2014 2013
{Rupees "000)

Crediters - note 17,1 21,205,158 20.990.907
Ol marketing componies : 7.607

Accrued liob lities 4,086,359 3,061,333
Excise, custams duties ond develooment

surcherge 11,939 18,508
Dealers and customers’ securly

doposts - note 17.2 533,295 546,018
Advonces receved from customers 2,154,738 1,334,588
Provision for post ref remen medical

serefits - nawe 3070 80,479 79 840
Workers wellare lund 195,684 229,543
Workers grofits perliviputian fund - noe 17.3 48,245 24,518
Unclaimed dividends 118,790 107,347
Other licbiities - note 17.4 53,207 48,233

28,487,894  2( 448442



SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

17.1 Includes ameuris due to the ‘ollowing relored parties
2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Pokisan Refinery Limited 827,964 1,191,646
Shell Intarnztional Patroleum Campany Limied 10,137,972 8,724 489
Skell International Traving Middle Zast 3,288,974 735,881
Shell Lubricants Sugply Comrpany 171,156 346,373
Skell International 8.V, 332,226 372,873
Skell Infarmatian Techrology 868,558 757 844
‘_:":‘,H f:I'JJ-'t'_"H Tf-ud ng IP.!L': Lirnnibedd 51,623 53UE~
Srell Deutschlond Ol Gmok 16,572 869
Snell Businass Service Centre SON BHD 425,764 330,854
Snell Hong Karg Lim ted 15,891

Snell Sharea Se~vices (Asial B.Y. 394,133 339,871
Snell & Turcos Patral A S 11,797 143,736
Snell Peacle Services Asia SUN BHL 37,667 41,088
bnell Avigton Limiteo - 928,350
Euroshe | cards BV, 5,626 44,278
Shell Brands |aternaricral AG 484,047 239,933
S35C Glosgow 276,799 236,322
Others 137,841 107,532

17,484,610 14,491,583

17.2 The security deposits are non-interest searing ard are refundeble or rerminanion of conracts,
17.3 Workers" profits participation fund 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
Balanre a* beginning af tha yacr 24,518 1 940
-':\'.”-:u:'_7 on i';-r 15’“(_‘ wear ngle 23 785 ]':'0530
25,303 102,570

Amaunt refund / ipa d] during the year 22,942 (/8,057
Balance at ena af the year 48,245 24,518

17.4 Orher liakilitias irclude B 20,264 thausand (2013 Es 35,3 & thousand) in respact of termination tenclits poyable ¢
emplovees ynder ¢ solf “edurduncy plen lingizes duning 20C9 Tenrinahion benefis ‘o ce pod -hrough pest retirement

benefir funas kave oeer accounted “or in the funds valuation as diz- osad n rote 30 to the f nancial stotements

18. ACCRUED MARK-UP / INTEREST 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Mark-up / interest occruee on;
- short-term running frances util zed uncer
mark-up arrangaments 9,220 16,247
short-term loans 844 49¢C
10,064 16.737
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25

19.1

19.2

20.
20.1

20.1.1

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS - Secured 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000]
Running finences ol liged under mork-up
zrongements - note 19,1 605,762 4,448,020
coans - note 19,2 3,160,000 1,713,000
3,765,762 6,158,020

The ‘ucilities for snar-term running huances ava lasle from variaus banks sygregete fo 5. 34,300,000 thousand (2013:
Rs. 38,405,000 thausurd). The rates of mark-us “arge from Re 02726 to Re. 0.3010 (2073: Re, 0,2641 to Re. 0.2718)
per Rs. 1,000 aer day. These aranuemerts are secured by nypothecotion ol 1ne Compeny's aresent ond furure stock-in-
trase, frode debis and clier rece vables

Regresen's loar obtained hrom banks and carries mark-gp gt 'ne -ale of 7 75% (20'3 10.46%] per annum. The Ioan,
secured by hypothacntion of the Company's steck-in-trade. trade debis and other raceivatles, was repod on Junvory 2,
2015

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies
Infrastructure fee

he SindF Finanze Act, 1594, presc-bed impasition of infrastructure fee ot the rote of €.5% of the C&F vaue of all gacds
entenirg of leaving the provinze ¢f Sinch vie see or arr. On luly 1, 201 3, Singh Assembly smanded the Sindh Finance Act,
1994 through egislation of Sirdh Finarca Act, 2013 uccording 1o whicn infrastructure fee will ronge rom 0.90% 10 0.95%
of “olal volug of goads nga nst var ous slozs of ret weight of gonds os assessed oy the Customs Autrarities plus cne poiso
aer K1ometer

Ihe Comparty alongwith seversl ather cempenies chalenged the levy in constilufional pertitions betore the Hgh Court of
Sindh. These pettons were dismissec as, curing their penderncy, The nawre of the lewy was charged by the Government
of Singh trrough an Ordinnnce. The Compuny and otters therefore filed civil suits in tne Hign Cou of Sindn challaaging
the amerded Ordinance Howeser, *hese suils were also dismssed in October 2003. Al the plairtiffs preferred infro-court
apaeals againgt 1ne dismissal, The inra-court appeals were deciced by the High Court of Sndh in Seprember 2008 wherein
it wos hald that the evy is vaid cnd colectoble only fram Cacamber 12, 2006 onwards and nat prior to tis dote. Being
aggreved by the said judgment, both the Company ond the Goverrment of Sinah fled ceparate appedls befere the Sugrame
Cour ol Pakistar.

In 20171, the Goverrmant of Sindh urconditionally withdraw its aspeals on (he plea thar the Sindh Assembly had legisluted
-he Sindn Fironce 'Amenament] Act, Z009, levying infrastruciure fee with retraspective effedt frem 1994, Hewaver, the
Susreme Court of Pakistan, in view ol the naw legislation, diracted the Cempeny and orhers to fle fresh petitions to chollenge
the same before *he High Court of Sinch and set csice *he earlier erder of the High Court of Sindn

The High Court ot Sindh on fresh pesitions liled, cossec ar interm order directing that any oank guarcntes / securily
furmises for cansignments cleared up to Decemzer 27, 2006 ore to be returnea and for ceriod Ihereo'ter guaranees or
securies lurnished “or consignmen's cleared ore to be encashan o the extent ol 50% ond the remairing balarce is 1o be
reta ned till the dispesal of cefitions. Far future cleararces, t1e Company is required tc clea” the aeods on paying 50% cf the
fee amount invalved and furnishing o guarantee / security lor the balance amoun-.

Subsequert te the orders of the High Caurt of Sindn, the Company hes reviewed its nos fion ond, w thout acknowladging it as
o dabr, est motes the accumulated levy up to December 31, 2014 1o be Rs. 61,993 *housand (2013: Rs. 52,993 thousand|
However, the cveniuo oblipation an azcount of the cggregote fee, if any, canot be uscericined presently becouse o
uncervinty in relation to the exert of its upclication ‘o tha Campany, For these reascrs ond hases ar legel advice obieired,
ne previsicr has czer made in thase financal sioterments cgairst the levy as the moragement expects a tovourable outcome.
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20.1.2

20.1.2.0

20.1.2.2

20.1.3

20.1.3.

Taxation

In 2011, the Compuny recaved a demond from tax autnories in resped o tox yaar 2008 amounting 1e Rs. /35,109
thousund. The demand principally orose dus 1o addifion o
expanses and laxing Ine reversal o provision ler impsirmen 1 rade and elbwr receivablas. Funher, assessing officer had
ulso dsalowed the credis for mnimum 4ox amountirg to Rs. 432 6455 housand oaid in en carlier yaar 2nd sat-off sgairs!
tax liab lity for the tax year 2008. The Compuny therealtar filed an apolication agaist *he order 'or rectification of cacain
istakes acparent from e racard . The tox officer redtified the crder cecepring the Cumuany's cantention ard reduced (e
demanc o Rs 527,150 thausand. The Company in rasponse ‘o the demand deposited an amoun: of Bs. 122,000 thousane
and filed an cppeal with He Commissioner Inlord Rwvenve (CIR (Aspealsi and therealier with Appellate Trbunal nland
Revenue (ATIRI. The remsinng damand has been acjusted oy the fewicr authoritias fram sales tax relurdeble. In 7072,
boin CR [Appeals; and ATIR nove decided the cose agains! 110 Company. Tre Compary i response ta “his order o° ATIR
nas flad an appesl vefere High Caurt of Sndh which is pending beanng.

by assessing officer in respect ¢l allacaton of cammon

In 2013, the Fign Court ef Sindh, in respec) of anather campany, overtumed the interaratatian of the Appelaie Tribunal on
Sec 113 (2] (e} of the Ircorme Tox Ordirance, 2001 and dec ded that *he minimum fox could not be carriad forward where
there is natax peid 01 account of loss tor the yeor ¢r carred forvord lasses. Tne Carpary's monogamen s however of the
view, duly supported by the legal odvisor thot the nbove orde 15 not corress and weld aot be marigined by 1he Supreme
Cour which the Compary interds 1o approach. if s milar decision is awarded 1o the Compzny in i appaal to the High Courl
of Sinch. Trerulere, the Compary has continued ta cansider ‘e adjusiment mode against the demand ond the deposit of

Re. 120,00C housund us racoverable ond the surme < incluzed in other raceivasles inats 13)

n 7012, the Compary received a demand frem 1ax authcntes in raspect of tux yeor 2004 omaunting to Rs. 161,057
thousand. The demand princizally orose due to aadiien mode by ossessing officar in respect of dllocation of commaon
axpensas, disallowance ul soltware cos cloimed as revenue =xnenditure and credil disul owed in raspect of iIncome derived
from Azwsd Koshmir. The Comgany in respanse to the order ceposites ar nmaunt of Bs. 29,106 thouvsand and filed o
rectification epalication ondl ar appeal wirh CIR (Apeals) |ha tax officer recified e arder allowing Azad Kashmir s
crecil end porial reliel on amonlzgior of soltware cost reducing toe tox gemand to Rs. 109,895 thoueand after taking
info corsideration Rs. 29,706 thousard alrecdy depesited o1 th s account, Thereulier, tne Campany nade o peyment of
Rs. 100,000 thovsond unde- prates’ cgairs! the rectified order and tiled arother rect fization app ication wi cppenl betore
CIR (Apeeals) The tax sfficer providec further raief in the e sea rectifed order en cocount ol soltwere cast which resultzc
ir a net wax refurd ol Re. 733 Inausand offer fuking into conside-atian the poyments alracdy made in tnis regerd. The revisas
rectlivd orde- <hll cantains certan mictakes <or whica the C wuny has Sled ancther recttization opslication which is sill
cerding.

In 2073, CIR [Appeas] upheld he besis used by tax officer in respect of cllacat on af expenses anw has dirscred he tox
authorivies to work ou' Lorrect Fgures, in order To delennive he clloeat on rat o The CR Appeais! in sesoect of disollowace
of softwure cost nos directed tox autharilies ta give consequeitiol ¢llect 1o *he subsequent years. The Company filed an
appact against the CIR {Appecls] order betore the ATIR. which & panding.

The Cempany, based on the cdvice of its tax consullant expers o favourazle vulcone, hawever, on amount of Rs, 19,061
trousond hos beer provides for represeniling fhe best estimae of potenvial lichility arsing therefrom. The poyment mane
aguinst tne demard te the extent cons dered recaverable hos tear ncludes n ofier receivobes (note 13).

Sales tax and federal excise duty (FED)

In 201 1. the fax autherifics alter condicting scles tox ard lecer excise duty augitfor the seriod Juiy 2008 1o June 2009 ond
post retund sudit for the paricd Septenbe and Ortobar 2008 raised salas tax and ladere! axcise culy demands amaunting
te 5. 7,843,529 thousons including genolty trrough several arders. In 2012 crid 2013, the fax zutharities a'se conducled
sales fux ond ‘ederal excise duy vudit for parod July 2007 to Decenber 2009 and Jaruory 2011 und Decambar 201 1
and rased addiionul sales 1ox and ‘ederal excise duty demanns amounting 1 Rs. 1,093,370 thewsand and Bs, 2,902,486
thousand including cenaly, respectve’y

These demonas primarily arese on eccount of (i) disallowing 11put 1ux agsine zero rales supgiies: il lewyirg FED on licanse
fee, group service fee vne razemarks and manitestation fe= (il lavyng soles tax on difference in outpul sales tox as per
refurn and hinonciol statemerts; livl saes tus er ubricants pad on the value of supply instead of rerail orice us menvicred an
cucks; and (4) unlawlul ed ustmart of input sales tox.



ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

20.1.3.2

20.1.4

20.2

20.2.1

In 2012, ‘he tox adtharities sdjusted scles tax demaond of Rs. 173,799 thousand perdaiming fo Septemoer 2008 cgoinst sales
lax refuncable The Carmzony in respanse lo the clorementiored orders filea appeals and sought stoy against the demards
with *he CIR (Appeals), ATIR ond High Caurt of Sndh, The cppeals far Sestember and Octaber 2008 hove been decided in
favour of the Cempuny by the ATIR whertos appeals for July 2005 to June 2009 anc July 2009 te December 2009 were
decided ¢ most ol the graunds in tavour of *he Cempuony oy CIR (Appaols| except for issue of FED on daclers jpining ee
ard income “rom Company Qwned Compuny Cperatea [COCO) sites. Aopeal an such issue wes filed by the Compuny wilk
the ATIR whick ramanded bock the mater ‘o the ‘ox authertes far ‘resh ad udication,

The CIR {Appeals; whilst deciding sales tox oppeal for the perdad Januory 2011 to Dacembe 2011 set-aside all matters
involved ir oppeal and directed 1he tax cuthorities to re-cxanmire the same in line with his directves. The Company filed an
uppecl on he mater befare the ATIR, which in it order, has mairtained the slonce taken by CIR (Appeals]. The Compurny
in resporse 1o the crder of ATIR, liled o e%erence zpplicotion with Hinh Caurt o Sindh, whica through on od-interim order

eslioired tas sutnority bem passing an arder

[During Ihe year, the tax aulhur fies issued a notice progosing to levy sales tax on the walue of supgly of et fuel te various
o

girlines during the period July 2012 1o June 2013 tnereby propusing 1o roise fox demand of Rs 2,558,%%/ thousand, The
Campeny Hed an applicstion with the High Cour o Sindh, which passed on ad-ntenm ader restraining the fox authorities

Tne Campony bosad or the rrerits of the cforementioned matters ong as per the advice o s tox censultant and legol advisor,
expects @ favourable oulcome or these matters ard cecoraingly no provision has baan made in 1nis respect in these finondial
statemenis

In 2012, the Comanny received an order fron Madel Custorrs Callectorate, Hyderaban raisng soles fax demand of
Rs 46,838 thousond, wihout specifying the basis of compuiotion, on goods imparted by levying further sales tox G 2%
regrasenting minimum value addition under Sus-section 5 ol Rurtion 3 read with Seclon 7A of the Soles Tax Act, 199C and
Chapier X of the Scles Tax Specic Procedure Rules, 2007. Further, the Compony hes slso received show couse notices from
cther Moda! Cusioms Cellectaratzs with a patential demand of Rs. 4,775,814 thousard, fhe basis of cemputation of which
has not been specfied The Compary is of the view thot the seles ‘ax on minimum valug sddifian is nof applicable as Cil
Market ng Compuries (OMCs] are manutocturers o lubricarts uhd ofner products anc the prices of POL products imported
by thent ‘or sale in the counliy are odmiristered under o spacial pricirg errungement agreed with the GoP.

The [BR ssued directives restiicting collectarates fron: ony recovery actions ond has clsa ssuac o netification doted February
10, 207 2 confirming that value acditicn sales tax was not o be chargad on Pefroleun (POL) products whose prices ore
regulored under soecal prang arrangement oy the GoP or regulatory qunionty working undar the GoP. Further, Model
Custors Ad udication quasted the show cause nefices of Faisclabad, Lanore ond Multon Collectorates bosed on tha
notification. The Cemporny is slso af *he ouinon ther OMTs conaol be required 1o ooy the lox on unreguinted products
! axparts relrospamtively sinze clavilicotion of FBR wos o leld at that time an¢ is confiden® that revised notilization in inis
respoct will be issuad by FBR, if required. Furdber, inthe event the Campany is required to make o poyrmentin this respact, it
s Company's conention 1101 it will ze able to cloim the amount paid us input fax except tor deloul surcharge which connot
ae camputed o this stage Accordingly, no prevision bas been made in *his resoectin these finoncio’ statements.

Others

The amount of otker cloims uganst the Company ol acknowledged os dett as at December 31, 2014 aggregate ‘o
approximately Rs. 3,187,879 tnousard {2C13; Rs. 2.543,293 thewsona) This includes clzins oy refneries, amounling o
fs. 1,094,021 housand 2013: Rs. 1,093,733 *housond) in respect of delayed poyment chorges. The Company does nol
acknavledge the claim for late payrent charges as e aeloyed poyment to refiner'cs urose due 1o the liquidity crisis lacad
by Oil Marketing Camparies over the post few years caused by ron-setilement of price d ferent al claims by she Gavernment
af Pakistan

Commitments

Coptal expenditure conracted for but not incurred os af December 31, 2014 amounts o uporox mately Rs 361,694

thausand (201 3: Bs. 240,555 theusand)
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20.2.2

20.2.3

20.2.4

21,

Commitments ler rentnls of assets under oparating leasn « wnents as ot December 31, 2074 gmounls v Ks, 2,731,534

thousand (2013: Rs. 2,843,019 theusond) puyakle as fo

2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Mot later thar one yea: 169,186 64,621
Later then one year az not loter inonfive vears 653,131 £39,

Hve vedars ] r‘?o?{b] 7 2}3;{ 3
2,731,934 2,533,019

Later thon

Post dated cheques have been deposited with the Collecior | Custams Port Qusim and Karachi Port T-ust i accardance
with the Custans' Act, 1969 as an indemnity 1o adeauvately dis hargu the lioh lity for he duticsand taxes eviab'e o me o,

as requ red grder “he Finance Act, 2003 4z ar

cecembuer 31 20114, ine volue of -hese caegues amounted e Re. 8909 1 34

thousgnd (20013 2., :,“J"'S,:'lh 1"-.’1.;5-.’!I‘L]'}. Tl maturity dotes o these chanues exend 14 June 72, 281512003 June 28,

20040,

Letters of c-edit and vonk guorantess oustundng os ot December 31, 2014 amount 1o Rs. 4,579,015 thousond (2013
Rs. 3.907.215 thousand!

SALES 2014 2013
{Rupees '000)

Graoss soles, inclusive of sales "ax
- Locel 286,777,692 287,
- Export 5,623,930 1,30 ,33
292,401,622 28%,18%.464
less: Trade discourts ana reagtes 1,038,632 1,197,542

291,362,990  28/.991.922

As cescribed in note 1 to thess fnanaal stalements the U mpany markats perreleum FJ!'I:)(J...F??. and comprissed natural
gos Itaise biends anc marcets var ous kings of ubnizating 55 devenuves inclusive of sales -ax) fom exemal customers far

arodudls ol the Compary o os fallows

2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Metar Gasaline 109,790,399 02,460,414
igh Speed Desel 126,112,595 133,088,207
Iet Fuels 28,796,786 27,217,099
Lubricants 17,934,475 15975013
Otrers 8,728,735 2,251,189
291,362,990 287,991,522
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22,

22.1

23.

COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD

Cipening stock of raw and

pazking matenals
Row and pocarg motenicls purchased
Closing stocs of raw ard

packing moerias - note "0

Raw and packing matenols consumead

YMenulacturirg expenses

Cost ol praducts manutactured

Opening stezk of linished products
Finishad products purchoses
Datizs ond levies - note 22,
Closing stock of finisted

oroducts - nawe 10

Duties and levies

Petrcleum cevelopment evy
Customs ong axgise duty

Inland treght eavalizatior margin
Fraight on non-ac velized products

Uithars

DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES

Saldries, woges ond benetits - note 24. |
Stall o ning
Stores and matenals

Fuel ardl powe

Ren-, qaxes and vt litias

Repairs and mantenorcs
Insurance

r’n‘J‘JEl! na

Adverising und publicty

Legel and protessioral charges
Comrunication and stgtioneny
Computer expenses

Storage ond other charges

Handling anc steruge chorges recoveraa

Secongary fronsportaticn axpenses

2014

2013

(Rupees ‘000)

1,540,800
8,523,741

(1,145,398)
8,919,143

359,132
9,278,275

16,277,612
204,371,931
25,216,311

(11,940,887)
243,203,242

18,257,132
706,500
5,806,060
242,838
203,781
25,216,311

1,184,445
10,629
19,658
72,614
422,763
485,648
9,150
137,481
609,778
192,556
45,500
30,863
121,456
67,116

3,409,657

(41,769)
446,519

|
a2k

1,372,142

7,894 009

(1,540,800
7,725,35

212,221
7,997,672

281,37
367,033
165,120

15
208,.
23,7691

(1

| o
r3

~4| >

gk

77.61
37.48

o

wh

23

Bé |, 548
| 7. 575
12.311
64,533
38,880
417,368
H,/68
182,510
412214
115,530
3871164
B3,163
169,615
46.840

2,816,153

(40,129
589 988
3,366,012
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23.1 Solories, woges ond benefits include charge of Rs. 79,305 thousond ard cudailment gan of Nil {2015 charge of

Bs 104.047 thousend and curzilment goir of Re 195,323 thousand) inrespect of stalt retirement benelis.

24, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Yalaries, wages and benefifs - note 24,1 429,035 374,627
Siot training 33,701 4,755
Stores and maenals 1,650 5,930
Fue cnd powe 35,002 T6,346
Rent, taxes and utilites 24,681 22,798
Rapairs and maintenance 26,654 24,833
nsuTarce 31,609 38.042
T-avelling 71,251 42,258
Advertising and publicily 6,126 14,215
Tachnical service fee 1,479,917 1.484,30C

Trade meorks and meni‘estations

license fee 274,281 281,392

Legzl and protessicrul charges 416,721 350,395

Commumication und sationay 322,268

Computer expenses 242,625

Depreciafion - nota 4.7 616,334

Amartization - noe 5 372,644
4,384,499

Lass

Costs recovered under Service |eval

Agreement from reates partes (7,014) (12,0001
4,377,485 4,141,201
24.1 Seladies, waqes and berefits induse charge of Rs. 28,724 *housund and curtailiment gain af NiL (2013 charga of Rs. 44,110

theusand ord curtalment aain o Rs. 84,928 -housund) in respe— of staff mtirement benetits.

5 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

VWerkers' prefirs paricizaion lurd - rote |7 3 785 100,630
Workers welare tund 5,176 42,280
Exchorge loss - 1,414,002
Provizion for impa rmet of -rade debts - note 11.3 3,989 8,661
Trade dabts written ol girectly - 22,298
Provizion ‘or impuirment of aperating nssefs - nate 4.8 - 82,144
Queralng assets write-off - note 4.6 178,979 77,604
Loss on disposz| of aperating assets 12,762 -

Auditars” remuneraticr - note 251 5,370 4 454
Donanicrs - nole 25 2 9,369 2,3%3

216,430 |, /467,474
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25.1 Auditor’s remuneration 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

Fie tor audit ard reviews 3,550 3,340

Audit of retiremant benetit funds 745 455
E-:)ljl_:(,l '_{,‘-'||||-_'_|! s ar | '.'1"'_'r
QSSUGNTR SEIVICES 491 250

O of pocker expenses 584 3689
5,370 4,454

25.2 lrterest ot e Directors or their spousas in the danations mace gur g he yeaor s oS tollows

Name of Donee and address  Names of interested Directors and
nalure of interesi 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000) —

The Lidney Centre Post Cmar S - Member, 3cord 300 1,000
Gr aining Inst tula e ors
11 72/R. Ralaui Skalesd Nasser N 5 laffer - Memnber, Board
Foad, Karacn of Goverrors

Shell LveWIRE Trus: Crar Shaikh - Caairman, 2aers of Trustees - 2,000
Shal| Hause, 6 Ch (2013 Orar She kb - Canirman, Bosra ot lrusteas
Kaaliguzzaman Road Rch H Bosheer - Trustees
Karach

The Lavion Ranmatula Ormar Shekh - Trustee - 2,000
E roel Forrmch K Captair - Trostee

26. OTHER INCOME 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Income from financial assets

Reversal of arovision for imaairment
ol imde debis  noe 11 3 5779 7 495
Murk-up £ injerest on shor-ferm deposits 115,635 58,472

Income from non-financial assets

Gain on disposa: of aperating assets - 26017
Reversol o osset retirernent chligalion - note 14 264,271 20,596
Lizkilites ro lorger payable writtan hecs 297,378 B8 B/6
Shell card ircome 67,732 64,350
Exchange goin 470,290

Sundries 57,679 34,231

1,278,764 300037
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27. FINANCE COSTS 2014 2013
(Rupees "000)

Bank churges 237,09 194,838
Accretion expanse - nole 16 15,475 19.354
Mark-up / interest on shor-lern borrowings 194,543 317,959

447,109 532,15

28. TAXATION 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

_urreni
- coring yeor

- hnol tax 121,049 945,029
1,070,715 114,016

&5

- mirmmurre turncver fax - nota 2

tor prior years 14,989 47,366
1,206,753 |,758.41 |

alared 406,764
1,613,517

28.1 This rearesents minimum tax @ 7.5% of taxcblz turmaver Minimam fax s edusable agonst the tax iasilty of succeeding
4 }

1re 1 ax

10N prudence, has not recog-ired the reloted geterred tax assel in view ot unuti

!'i:I:' "_ IMpPany | f

goinst future taxgble income, as explained v vote 2.7, As ol Dacember 31, 2014, minimun- 7ax

gvailable for set off
which is available far adjushment agoinst the futare tox liobility avd net recognized us lox osszt aggregotes o Rs. 4,816,248
thousarnid (2013 Rs, 4,067,710 housond!.

28.2 Relationship between lox expense and accounting profil 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Accounting grolit betore taxalion 516_3'84 ?—.4':-_’-1,-1‘?‘: :
Tax a* the apalicazle tax rate o 33% (2013 347%] 180,307 824,228
Tax effact of income undar fral tax regime 78,382 145,269)

Tox impact on account of lower sax rave on

share of orolt of ossociale (145,140) (141,243)
Frior years charge 14,989 47.364
Minimum taraaver ok 1,070,715 116,014

Reversal / (Recognition) of deterrac

gy assel - net 384,647 (4772.,677)
mpact of crange in tax rate 22,117 24,251
Cithers 7,500 18,360

Tas expense for ne year 1,613,517 1,363,332
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29; (LOSS) / EARNINGS PER SHARE
29.1 Basic / Diluted 2014 2013
{Rupees ‘000)
[Loss) Prefic aber laaat on olinbulcble
to ardinary sharenalde-s [] ,067,9:& . 1,061,161
No. of Shares
(Restated)
Weighted averagz number of ordinary shores
M issue adunin g the yeor ]07,0]2,331 WGA,012.331
(Rupees)
(Restated)
(Lass) / Earings par shore __{9.9_7}__ 0.92
30. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
30.1 Pension and Graluity

As irentioned in note 2 14, the Company operates funded gratuity cnd penson schemes for all is empioyees, Conirbutions

are mase fo these schemeas o the basis at actuana recemmendations, The latest nctuar r_1| '.'f}{l_,f_‘lll(_)l‘t was carried out os at

December 31, 2014
30.1.1  Actuarial assumptions

Tne ‘ollowirg sigrificant assumpors wera used in e valuat on o these schames

2014 2013

—— % per annum
Expectad rate of increase in future salariss 10.00 10.00
[Ciscaunt rate 11.00 1300
Expectad -ate of nerecse in pansicns 5.10 7.00

Expectad -ate of reurn on plon assafs 11.00 13.00
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013

Bolore sheol reconubalion

i0l4
Monogement Non-Mapagenient
Pension ity Persion Gramity
{Rupees '000]
1,931,402 1264588 15587 125 858
.: (1,34,115) (95,588 i (103,785
at
e 597,787 178 15,982 21,870
Mavement in the fair valus of plan assets
iola
Monogement Non-Managemant
Pension Grouiry Persian Gratuity
(Rupees ‘000)
\ pha
1,657,252 (242 T9¢)| 13,3086 05778
207 489 {31.6535) 1,730 13,49
7,652 6518 - .
3213 - # .
199,485) 14,324 8 (4,009
(53.847)
189.028 §.26% Y46 10,398
[L— 1,931,402 (264588 15,981 125,658
Mowvement in the present value of cefined beneft obligotions
04
Menagement Mon-Maragement
Persian Grotuity Persien Grotuity
—— [Rupess "000]
1,169,808 73,013 71,892
12,060 511§ i,524
145,608 21 b Ak
199, 4K5) 14,324 (4,009
W6,126 12,569 23,168
o e 1,334,115 - 103,788

Amaunt recognited in the profit ond loss

d014
Menogement
Pansicn Grotuity Purision
(Ruipees 'Q00]
il ey ! 22,060 5119
1 t 145,608 S van .
aps gl 1 ] 4 |20 a8%) 31 655 (1,730]
in *: b
Pty st 13,273) ) - -
I 7 s = G fhe e 43,094) 45, {1,739]
R g J w other compred meame
2014
Menogement
Pansicn Grofuty Pansion
{Rupees '000)]
72,287 13.677 -
3,859 11,108} -
" ! sirrgil
6,138 12,589
WeoEa 149,028 Sah
192,902) i346]

Non-Management
Graluily

2524
9215
113,491)

11,753

Non Maragement
Gruluily

8,234
14,932

13166

10,398
12,768

Tolal

| 508,454
| 533,491

174,563

Todal

1,531,540
191,055
34,510
3,773
(107,8148]
(53,847
209,647

1,808,254

1. 31571
29,703
164,034
107,818
131,881

1,333,291

Totc

29,703
164,034
191 055

{3,273
(591]

Talo

4178
37,683

131,881

209,541
(77,780

2013
Pension Gratuity Pensior
[Rupees 000}
J | A
Persion Gratuity Persiar i Gratuity
[Rupees 200}
1l
23 1.7
2013
Managemaent MNon-Monagomen!
Fension Graluity Pension Gratuity

Managemaent

Permion

fAanagement

Permion

{Rupees ‘00T

201y

Grataity Pension

[Rupeas ‘D00)

2013
-Munegement

Gratuity

“l\
(Rupess ‘DOD)

Gratuity

: Non-M}iﬂuqqmum
Gratuity

Talal

Tatal

Taral

Toral

Total
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3007 Meiement in the ossel ! [liubility) recognized in the balance shee!
2014 7013 )
Management Non fAgnugement Tatel Management Mon Manugement Takal
Pension Greduity Panyion Gratuity Pensian Grrabuity Pensian Grofuity
{Rupwes "000) (Rupees ‘D00 —
e . y b we 187,446 {317,809) 13,306 32,888 215.82% E i 224
let rey s gz tar the ey 135 9% (49,285) 1674 (H1,018) 78,371 | 0 104
£ ng py b Ly 1 17,452 6,918 . Jaslo LPa el f,
i (53.847) . 153,847) 3793
Lar v 597.287 (360, 178] 15987 21,870 274,983
il i e i 260,415 118,918 9 12,004 491,333 1 :
_ BS7 708 [41,258] 15,973 33,874 366, 2" ) e _ 37
s Plen assets comprisad tha {ollavary:
012 D13
Munogement MNon Manogamunt Fatal Manogumet Non-Managemeni Total
Pankian Gratuity Pension Gratuity Pension Grotuity Pensicn Gratuily
{Rupees "00D0| |Rupees '000)
| 2,172 451 56,992 1% 822 128,114 1,373,315 q ML
v e 35 863 10,897 151 9.548 56,567 F A58
b g 5 857 (5,852) . . 15384 1 ¥R 7 598
i s {2,302) . 5 12,302} 2.5 4 a7 @ 17
Ll | 122,545 (5.15) - - (17,850)
o i 1= it (260,419)  (318.918] ] (12008, 1591,332) 2 247 S 1.2
1,931,402 [26:4 588 15,982 125,558 1,808,454 7 ! i 1

30.1.9 tion t *he abeve schemes lor *he year ending Decemuer 31, 2015 s Rs. 16,445 thousand
30.1.10 ol g 1% movement n the cos trend rate in slob ratirement serelils scheme is as follows:
Increase Decrease
of 1% of 1%

{Rupees ‘000)

. Etfec) of change ir giscount role {' 37,35]] 162,235

Filact of change n saluries 54,841 (49 352)
t of change r pension 99,346 {B7.454)

30.1.11  The nalarces cue e Shell Pakistan Limites hrom the fuads are interest free und repayohie an demand.

30.1.12 The break-up o bolznze receiahie from stul! retirement cenetnt schemres

2014 2013
(Rupees "000)

Tetal oolante receivabla ir respect of detired
senelil sehemes 866,293 712,527

Total balarce recevoble norespect of del ned
contibution schemes 360,155 38,968
1,226,448 751,489
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30.2

30.2.1

30.2.2

30.2.3

30.2.4

30.2.5

Post retirement medical benefits

The Cempany also provides post relremant medizal benelifs 1o s managemen siull, Actuaral veluation o the schema s

-arred uul gnnually. The omaurt recoguized in the balance shet is bused

colz and is as rollows:

Actuarial assumptions

| ne h_'||-_\'a-'|f!g s n\'_|1'|h;{1"'r CIS5L. MPDTONg Wre

used n the voluahon ol this scaasr

Discount rate

Medizal cosl rrend rate

Amount recognised in the balance sheet

3

Cad
(s

Present value of denned tenaliv abligation - aule
Foir value of plan ossers

Liobility recagnised at the end of -he year

Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Present volue of chlination at the beginnirg of the year

Current service cost

[ricres! cost

fenslits o dvrlr:r_\j_ the year
Remeasurement o1 oblaation

Fresant volue o pbligahon of the end of the yea

Movement in the liability recognised in the balance sheet

Bulunee of the ceginning o the yeor
Charge lor the yaor - nates 302 Sond 3C.2.4
Foyments during the year

Holarce al the end of tha yeor

Amoaunt recognized in profit and loss

Currend service cos

Interast cost

an a~aluntion cormed out as at the bhalonce saus

2014 2013

% per annum

11.00 13.00
510 7.00
2014 2013

(Rupees ‘000)

80,479 79,840
80,479 79,840
79,840 77,544

1,541 1,383
9,762 8,577
(6,333) 5.918)
(4,331) (*,748)
80,479 /9840
79,840 77,544
6,972 8,214
(6,333) 15,918)
80,479 79.840
1,541

9,762
11,303

af
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30.2.6 Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income 2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Loss / (goin] hom changes in finoncial assumpricns -
Experience less / gair) (4,331)
(4,331)

30.2.7 Treeflzct of u 1% movement n the assumed magical cost trend rate is us “ollaws

Increase Decrease
of 1% of 1%

[Rupees ‘000)

Efect on Ihe aggrecale of taa current service

cost and mterest cost for tne year 8,867 (f,433)

303 Five year data on surplus / deficit of the plans

The following teble shows the rotal pension, graluity ond post ratirement medical banelil obligaticr and the total pension and

gratuty clan assels ¢t 1ne end of each vaar

2014 2013 2012 20m 2010
(Rupees ‘000)

benelt anlination 1,613,970 }:395.551 2.070 360 2.071.454
Foir value of play assets [1,808,453) 1,537,540 12,045,563) 1.878,118)
Surplus / [Defici) 194,483 135,969 (24.797) (193,334
30.4 The walue ol investmerts made by the soff retirement tunds operated by the Company as per their lost udited linancizl

sliatements are as fallows:

2013 2012
(Rupees ‘000)

Shell Pskistan Managemant Stal Providont Func 759,045 586,670
Shell Pokisran SteH Provident Fund 1,622 4,162
Shell Pokis:an Labaur Provident Fund 157,544 137,406
Shell Pakistan Management Stoff Grotuity und 49,512 %5,7%7
Shell Rakistan Lobaur ane Clerizal Stall Gratuity Fund 10,356 102,727
Shell Pakistan tancgement Stoll Pension Fund [, B5Y 589 2,303,142

She!l Pakistan Staf Pension Fu 17,953 2.812
Shell Pakistan DC Fansicr Fund 842,040 :
3,815,663 3,299 244
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30.5

regate amoun® charged / (wredited) in “hese anancal staremarts in resped of the stoff retiremarnt heaaflic schemwes is os

tallows:
2014 2013
(Rupees '000)

pensicn ard groluity scherre {591) (236,409
- defined contriliulion funds 97,319 8,355
post retirgment medice 11,303 2 940

108,031 (178094,

31, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

2014 2013

Chief
Executive

(Rupees ‘000)

Chief

Executive Directors Executives

Direclors Execulives

Short-term benefits

Direla's foe . 4,400 . ; 1,277
|'-.-‘.|.||-.:.I_p_'>|r,' ramurerdtion

ncluding bonus) - note 31,2 25,340 39,655 966,585 27,163 7. 3VE 953,521

|!||_,|'[,'

- Rant 5,457 - -
- Whiliries 379 696 23,333 47 553

tMedica expenses 126 1,530 30,602 fié 64

31,302 46,281 1,020,520 12,577 N9 754

Post-employment
benefits

—omEaYy s contribution
lc penson 3 atuity
end prevident fund 2,285 2,861 106,138 3,299 4,029
33,587 49,142 1,126,658 35,876 64,123

Mumber ol persons

nc uding those whao

workes part ot *ha year 1 11 364 | 1 363

31.1 As ul December 37, 2014 and 2013, the tetal rumber of Dirgc ors was 70, excuding Crief Execative Officer
31.2 This incluges Rs 73,462¢ thousund (2013: 35, 727,140 thausand! i4 respect of Pedormroncé Share Plan,

' some of the | = also provded with free use of Cemzany

31.3 I additien, the Chief Dracwive, Executve Directors ar
moinaired cars and are antitlad ta cerain benelits lrom Shell Group. The Chie' Zsecutive has alsa been provided with

Coampany furmished occormaosation,
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transochions with reatad corfies, other than those whick ncve bean disclased elsewhae in these financial statenrents, are as

2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)
Nature of relalionship Noture of transactions
Holding Company Dividend paid 260,620
Associate Pinalne crarges 579,401 456,384
Cithers 9,790 8,963
Dividend recaivad 302,150 426,467

Staff retirement benefit /
contribution funds

Pansion Funds Contribuyticn 27,692 81,627
Detined Conte bution

Pension Fungs Conirbufian 93,066 81,564
(Gratuity Funds Contr bulion 6,9'8 20,393
Provident Funds Contrbution 52,487 45,751

Key management personnel  Saaries ard otber

shorl-terr employes ceretits 73,183 21.096

Pest-amp oyment henelits 5,146 7628

Director Fee for atarding neetings 4,400 1,277
Divicend paid 2,691

Other related parties Purchoses 93,615,341 49,762,814

Sales 9,750,942 28,475

Collection for sacs mode in Pakistan
to customers of the narent

Compaony and i's nssociales 5,747,500 5,158,486
Tecknical service tag
charged - note 32.1 1,479.917 1,484,300
Trade marks and manifestations
|r: anse leg -_!Hn:rgun_} nele 322 274,23] 31'_ | .ECQ
Camputer expeasas charged
iGlotzz! Inbrostructue
Desktop chargas)  note 3 146,718 173,326
Expenses recoverad rom reloted
paries 113,923 142,704
Oithar expenses -__"rl'i__.]-'..’:' by reiatea
pa~ies - ncte 32.3 571,799 755,969
[lonations 300 5,000
Legal charges - 491
32.1 Techniral services include advice and assistance 1o the Company in its eperations. The fee for these services has been

derermined o he basis of an agreement between the Company and o related Shel Groug company besed en on agreed
methoda ogy
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32.2 Irode marks cnd manifestarions L eanse fee and Glozs! Infros

inta by the Cemnany with Shell Graup companies.

32.3 lhesa ricludas charaes amouating ta 25 360,154 thousand (201

fraaen :\'1-,‘“ Sl'u’t;‘*_l 3usiness Service Conlre comoomas under og

324 |‘.'-Z:~,' {'l-f.‘t:(}lgr'."nijl"‘ DESONIE Zre hose DUont: noving {6 [l 1l onty
ndiracily, The Campany <

aclivities of the Camnony diras

managernent parsonnel. Farficulors ol runse

rpmenl enterge

liwrs enlercd it

g [Jeskiop charges are oo sed on the agraaments entered

el cecponsib 11'_.- far planring, diracting onc

isiders its Chiet Executive ond Exzzutve Directors to

employment as disc osard n rotes £, 12 ana 31 to these finarcial staremaents,

32.5 Ihe outstanding balanc
these { nancial sictements.

recevanle fram / charged by reloted

33. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Profit before taxation

Adiustment far nen-cash charges ard other items
Deprecioricn ard amorzancr charge
Accretion expense n respect o ossel

retirament obligation - nare 27
Reversal of hability in respect ¢l essct

D

refiremen: obligahorn - 25

Provision for imaoinment ¢f stock-in-irade - note 105
Reversol o provision lur mpairment
ol stoce=in-trage - hote 10.5
Frovision for mpdiqment of trade debts - note 25

Trade debrs written oft diracly

Reversal o provison far im
o trode degts - nele 26
Provisiun for mpaivment of ather recevasles
Provision far impairment of azerating

gssets - note 28
Write off of aperaring assets - aate 25
Write off of stares
lees / (Grinl on dispesal of operating
assels - nate 25 and 76
Share of profit of associote - nate 6.1

Meark-up / irterest on shert-tzrn deposi's - note 2

Mark-up £ interest on short farm

harrowings - Aot 7

Werkng copital chanpes - nete 33,1

~rties 1cve been discloses nrotes 11,2, 1

2014

3 Rs 317,408 thousand! in respect of services abtained
intg with -hem 2y tha Company

-ortell

e key

vy ronagemant persannel are as per fnzir terns of

36ond 171 e

2013

(Rupees ‘000)

546,384

1,032,650
15,475

(264,271)
72,231

(68,871
3,989

(5,779)

178,979
14,845

12,762
(541,552)
(115,635)

194,543
4,673,969
5,749,719

2,424,493

994,324

31, 25%
160,898
5,468,085
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33.1 Working capital changes 2014 2013
(Rupees '000)
Decrease / (increase) in current assets

Stack-in-lrade 4,728,767 (486,058
[race dubls (365,061) (276,652)
Loans and advances 61,185 150,351)
Sher-tern prapayments (61,790) 19,494
Orher receivatles (1,721,472) 2,656,321
2,641,629 1,862,754
Increase in current liability
[rade gnd cther poyables 2,032,340 268,144
4,673,969 ;) 60,898
34. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bark bolances - note 14 1,295,633 858.390
Shon-tarm horrowa gs - nye |G {3,765,762_] 6, :'a.".l‘-.?‘:']
(2,470,129) 15,299.630)
35. PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The following intormaton ie aosed on un-oud ted financ al stotements o' the previcent fund
2014 2013
(Rupees '000)
Size of the fund - Tolul gssets 1,296,693 ___$/5814
Fair value of invastments 1,235,654__ . '??:"_‘i:!-'_:'
Percentage ol imvestment made 99% B 5%
35.1 The cosl of the chove investmen omounted to Rs. 1,178,543 thousand {(2013: RBs. 927,791 thousund),
35.2 The break-up o fair value of irvestinents s as foliows
2014 2013
Percentage Percentage
Investments ) of Investmenls ) of
(Rupees '000) investment (Rupees '000) investment
made made
Treusury Bills 53,506 4%, 898.C87 i
Hakistan Investment Bonds 730,233 57%
Reguinr Income Certficates 363,421 28%
Equity irvestrenis 102,645 R,
S? ng oan«< Gocoun’s 35,849 3% .
Government secarities - 2 15,229 24
Term Finance Cerificates - - £,604 1
1,285,654 vi 720

87
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as3 In2 nvastments out of provident fund have been nmade in
Ordincnice, 1984 and tre «ues formuloted fer this purpose,

35.4 An amount of Rs, 52,487 thousend (2073 Rs. 44,/5 ] thousang) nos been contributed dunng tne veor 1o the praviden: fund.
36. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
36.1 The Comoany's exposars o imnlerest s <k an its Sinencigl assels ond labilites as ot the bolance sheet date is summcrized

as folle

Finonciol ossefs
Avuailuble-for-sale

R

Loans ond receivables

Finuncial liabilitles

Finuncial liabilities ot
amorlised cost

et gl sovabies

Financicl ossets
Available-for-sale

lrwestenents

Loans and receivables

Financial liobililies

Financial liatilities of
amertised cost
Tada and other payonins

0/ inipmes

Maturity
upte one
year

31,764

19,9688
51,752

3,765,762
3,765,762

Muoturity
g lo one
year

Subtatal

5,000

1,408
130,783
2,626,021
4. T74, 469
1,275,645
8,813,826

15,994 809

10,064

26,006,873

Subtatel

2014
Intares! / Mark-up hearing Non-Interest / Mark-up beuring

Maturity Maturity Maturly
after one Sublotal uplc one alter ane

year yenar yeor

(Rupees "000)

- - - 5000
19,542 51,326 830 1,078
130,783

2,626,021 -

i 4,774,469 5

19,988 1.275.645 -
19.562 71,314 _ Ba47b963 136,861

- - 25,996,809 -

- ) 10,044
- 3,765,762 - -
— 3,765,762 ?6,0@6,8?3
2013 )
Interest [ Me rle-up beoring Men Interest / Merk-up bearing

Moturity Maturiry Muturity
after ane Subtotal up to one affer one

yecr yeor yeor

Rupess ‘000)
4|, Fhl 13 1 1 478
124 195
dorml

aecordonce wih he provis ans of Sechion 227 o' the Companias

Total

5.000

53,234

130,783
4,626,021
4,778,469
1,295,633
8,385,140

25,996,809
10,064
3,765,762
29,772,635

Tatal
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36.2

36.2.1

The eboclive inferest / mark-up rates for tne monatary financiol assets and liahilities are mentiared in the respective nolas to
the ‘inanc al staterants

Financial risk management abjectives and policies

The Comeoany's octiviies exposes i to o variely of firancial ris<s nomely credit risk, toreigr exchonge sk, inlerzst rale riss
and liquidicy risk The Conpany finances ils operations rough gaury, borrowings and mancgement of working copitel with

¢ view lg maniain an approgriaie mix betwaan varinug sources of finoace to minimize risk gnd provide maximym return o

sharanoldars
Credit risk

Credit risk represents (e accountirg loss that wou d be recognized ot *he reporting date ©© counter partias faled completely
te perform as confracted

Cradit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents and ceposits with banks ond finencial insttutions, as wel' os credit exposuras
lo cuslerrers, ircluding trade recaivebles and committed transactions. The meaximum credt ris< is equal o the carrying
amaunt af financiol assets. Our of the financio assels aggregating Rs. 8,885,140 thousard (2013; Rs, 6,226,743 thousend]
the fGnancial gssers subject 1o credit ns< amount to Rs. 8,863,136 thousand 12013 Rs. 6,207,706 thousend). For barks
ond linonaisl instiutions, only insependently rated partes with a minimum rating of A are accepted Far trode receivablies,

intarasl risk sssessment process determines the vedic yualicy of the customers, tacirg into account their financial oosition,

sust eaperience ong ather facte-s. Individual risk limits are set, based on internal ar axternal rafings. The utlizafion o

imics is regularly manitored

Concenlrations o credt nsk ense waen a numeer of counterpartes are engagea n simiar husiress aclivites or kave
similer ezonomic leatures that wou'd cause their ability to mee® controcrual obligalions fo be similorly allected by chonges
in economic, polilical or othar condiions. Cencentrations of credit risk inzicate the relative sensitiviy of the Company’s
parformance to developments afecing o padicular indusiry, The mos' sigrificant finoncio’ ossets exposes te credit risk are
frade debs and ether recavables af taa Company. The utilzacicr of credic limits is regularly manitored

The currying values of inanaal gssets which ore nerher pos due nor imparred are os under

2014 2013
(Rupees “000)

Loans 53,234 945,108
Deposis 130,783 124,195
Trude debis 2,337,557 1,865,931
Otker receivobyes 2,064,045 | 73,5656
Bunk balonces 1,280,629 B44,153

5,866,248 3,104,043

The credit guality o recevables can be assessed with referenca to “heir historical sedarmance with ne or same defauits in
renenl history, however, no losses, The cred ' quality of Company’s hank balances can be nssassed with reference 1o exdernal
cradit ratings os follaws
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Bank Rating agency - Rating
Shori-term Long-term

MNotional Bank ol Pokistan R-VIS A AAA
Yoadord Charerad dank

'"Pakistan) Limitad JCRA AL+ AAA
United 2ank Limited il Al 4 AA 4
Habik Bonk Limited It Al S
Askari Bonk Limived s AT Al
Faysal Bonk Lirmnited PACEA Al 4 AR
Bunk Alfalah Limted PACREA Al + Ak
MCB Bane Limited PACRA A4 AAA
Allied Bark Limite PACRA Al 4 Ady
Citibank N.A, Macdy's P-1 Al
Deutsche Bank AG Moody's Pl A3
Rank of Tekyo Misubkish LIF

Limited Pakistar “AP Al At
HSRC Bark Middle East Limites Moody's " A2

36.2.2  Market risk

Marksl risk is “he risk thot 122 value of the fincrcial nstrumants may Tuctvate s 2 resul of changes in market interest -ates
fareign exchange rofes or ire eguily prices due lo o chonge in cresit ating of the issugr air ke nstrumert, chonge (n morxet

sentitrents, soealative convities, supply ard demand of securities ang liquidity i the markeal,
i) Currency risk
Currency risk 's 1ne rsk that 11z foir velue of uture cash fows of a financicl instrument wil flucruare becouse cf changes in

'-,.-:'.ig."l archoange rates F{!'Bef_i-'l CUrency risk crises l"\-'Jir‘[',' whnerg OU,"JL- gs ex'sl cye 1o imperts of I;J:iodi- and transachions
relsted paries. Tae Cempeny pnmenly hos foregn

vitt: foreigr related parties os well us irude -eceivobles from “ore
currercy expasaras in LS Dellar (USD], Great Britain Pounds (AP ond Euro (EURS.

As ol Dacember 31, 2072, had the exchunge rates of USD, GEP and FJR appreciated o decraciotad cgairst -he Pakistan
Rupes with ol olber varicbles he d canstant, the change in post-ax foss | profit would have been os follows

2014 2013

Tency Loss / Profit o 9% Rs. 000
UsD higner/ lowe: 10% 769,885
GBF higher / lowe: 10% 122,103
EUR hghier / lowe 10% 33.309

il) Interest rate risk

riterast rote ris< s e risk that tne fai value or furure cash flews o4 a firancia nstrument will dudduotle becouse ol chunges i

snl interes -oearirg ussats, the Comaany’s ircame and aperating cas

narket irteres: rates, As the Compeny haos no signifc
ot

dows ore substontialy ndependent of cnanges it mar<et nteres

Tne Comoony's interest taly sk arises o shad-term loans and runnirg finarce faclities. Loans and runming finarces
oblzined af variobe rates expose the Company ta cash flow irterest rote risk,

Tne Company anulyses ils interest rate sxpasura an a ragular basie by maritonng exising tgcilities agains: prevailing morke
pany ¥ g 2 = g t

nierast rafes and teking into account var cus cther rniuncing oolicns svoiloble




ANNUAL REPORT 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended December 31, 2014

36.2.3

36.3

interest rates on Company's Borrowings had been 1% higher /' ower with all other varables held

{-',lwl_:l "|:,1!||_' Iy P'.; 35.}3] trousand (2013 Rs. 4 !-:.l‘..-:.}. tha F-fl'l-.‘::l

At Decernber 31, 20014,

constant, post 1ox loss for the year would hove

maoirly oz ¢ result of higher / lawer interest exposire an variable rate borrowirgs
ili) Price risk

Price risk represeats the sk that the fair value or luture cnsh flows of financinl instruments wil flucruaie becouse of cnonges
in market prices (otner than those ansing from currency risk or interest rafe rsk), w

specifc to the individue! financ al mstrurmenls or iy issuer o loclars affecting oll similar financial instruments traded ir the

the those charnges ore coused by focrors

market. Tha Company is nat exposad e anuity securities price risk 65 currently the Company Has no inveshments in listed
pany f Uity ¥ Fany

securiies,
Liquidity risk
iquidity risk is the risk thaot mn eaterprise will anceuntar ditficullies o rasing funds to meer commitments associated with

‘inarcal instruments

Through iis trecsury furchion, the Cempeny contnually monitors s iguidily pesiion and ensures ovailabllity of funds by

nontaining Aasibility i funding by keepng committed crecit ines avalatle

The ngrunty p'c:li e ol the Coripuny’s iuoilites based on conlioctusl matenities is disciosed in note 34.1 to thess finarcial

staremerts

Capital risk management

Iha Company's crime chject ve when manaqing capital s te saoteguaord i's ability io cortirue os o going concerr in order te

-rovide adeguote retumns for sharehalders ana berelits for ather sickanoldars ard to mainteir an opt mel coprol sructure to

edLce the costof copiral,

n order fo maintain er acjust tne copital structure, the Cempany may adjust the crmounl of dividends zoid "o sharsholders,

g5 new shores or sell assets to reduze debt

Cormistert will gthers in the ndustry, the Camoony monitars cagilal on the basis of the gaarirg ratio. This rote is caleuloted
ns riet dapt divided by -otnl cap tal. Net dast is caleulored as rofal barrowings less cash ona bark belances, Tetol capilal is
caciloed as equity es shown in the bulance sheel plus nel debt,

2014 2013
(Rupees ‘000)

Tatal borrewings - note 19 3,765,762 &,158,020
Cosh ond zonk balonces - note 14 (1,295,633) {858,350
et debt 2,470,129 5,299,430
Tota couity 5,895,065 7,222,526
Tola! zagilyl 8,365,194 12,522,156

Gearing ratio 29.53% 42.32%
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37. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES Number of employees Average Number of
as at employees
2014 2013 2014 2013
Managernant employees 361 357 357 358
Nor - manogement employees 52 53 52 - 54
. 413 410 409 412
38. CORRESPONDING FIGURES
During the yaar, far better arasentation, the follawing reclassificasiars have beer mace
Head of account in Head of account in
Bas el financial stalements financial slatements Rupees
SALR for the year ended for the year ended ‘000
December 31, 2013 December 31, 2014
Balance Sheet
Warker's wellare fund [*ace znd other payobles = e ulely 76,200
Statement of Comprehensive
Income
Fuel and power Yistribusicr and morkatia Adminisrrotve [xoenses .84
axpensas
Repairs and mainfenance Adminsirative Expenses Cisrribution and marketing
B4DENSES 7.975
The edacts of other rearrangements and reclassifications are rof natero
39 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT
f Directors in i’s meeting held on March 11, 2015 ¢ o cosh dividand of Rs. & zer snore for fre year
2001 4 “or cparavcl of the membzers ot the 2l Meeling 1o be reld o April 23, 2015
These ‘inarcial statements do not include the effect of Ine preposza cosh dividend which w ll be accounted ‘or in the firancial
staterrents ‘or taa year erding Lecember 31, 20 5
40. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION
[rese fidencial statements were outhorized for issu2 an March | [ 2015 by the Beord of Directars of the Company.
Omar Sheikh Badaruddin F Vellani

Chiet Exarutive Ghicar [
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SHELL PAKISTAN LIMITED

ATTENDANCE OF THE BOARD
AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
HELD DURING THE YEAR

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Board of Directors

During the yaar, tour mestings of *ne Board ol Ll reciors were heid ond the altendcnce of cuch diredor is given below
Name of Director Total No. of Meetings" No. of Meetings atlended
Onmar Sheikh 4 4

Farrokn K Captain ! 4

Cheng Keng Cheer 3

Rahat Hussain | 4

Imran R lbrakim 4 1

Nazsar N & laffer 4 !

Zattar A Khan 4 3

John King Chong Lo I

Mickael Nol J 3

Haroer Rashid 4 4

Budat uddin F Ve lani 4 4

Foisal Waneee 4 4

*Held during the perina whan she concerred [liraciar was an the licard

Bourd Audit Committee
Durirg the yaar, tour meetings of the Baord Andit Cammitee ware be

= ane tha afleadance of each director i l.ji's'-.:‘l' DElOw

Name of Director Total No. of Meetings” No. of Meetings attended
lmrar R brahim 4

ticheel Mol 3

Budoruddin F Vellon 4 i

Haroon IJI_'I-}'WE'

Held during tnz perod when the concerned Directer was a member af the commities,
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ATTENDANCE OF THE BOARD
AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
HELD DURING THE YEAR

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Board Remuneration Committee

Juring tnz year, ore meeting of tha Hoard Remuneraricr Commitiee wos held ord the atenannce of each direcror 1s given below

Nome of Director Total No. of Meetings® No. of Meetings attended
Forrokb K Copton ' I
Roha: Hussoin !
Dimar Sneikh | I

"Hald during the period when the conwermed Director was a mamber of tha committee,
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

as at December 31, 2014

Number of sharshoiding Total Number of

_Shnreholders From To Shares Held

1.829 1 100 77,392
4,085 101 - 500 606,304
500 501 : 1,000 1,107,454
7,598 1,001 : 5,000 3,792,946
305 5,001 ) 2,193,422
o7 10,0010 1,196,143
a2 15,001 1,030,056
13 20,001 ) 25,000 756,697

5 25,001 10,000 479,420

0 30,001 - 35,000 321,084

Q 35,001 - 40,000 Jav. 2164
12 20,001 . 45,000 504 734

o

17 45,001 - 50,000 582928
5 50,00 55,000 260,722
7 55,00 60,000 405,174
i 60,001 - 65,000 308,267
: 45,001 : F0,000 65,600
2 70,001 : 75,000 21,504
3 75,001 ; 80,000 231,734
3 BO.001 243,077
2 85,001

¢0.001 . g5 000

T

C0,001 : 105,000
165,001 - 110,600
2 120,001 - 125,000

2 125,001 . 130,000

135,0C1 . 140000

1 I 55,001 140,000

1 165,001 = 120,000

1 70,00 | 175,000 120,100

1 T 75,007 . 120,000 179,600

2 185,007 - 190,000 374,40

1 215,00 220,000 218,750

1 315,001 : 320,000 317,500
335,001 - 340,000 335,140

2 370,001 . 375,00 748,750
] 535,001 540,000 536,883
] 540,001 : 545,000 540 4

| 545,001 - 550,000

] 730,001 3

|

Ll s

LI
~

D~ hot

1,055,001 s 1.055:21¢
4,6%0,001 - 3,695,000 3,692,247
81,440,001 - 51,445,000 81,443,707

7,719 107,012,331
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

as at December 31, 2014

Shareholders’ Category

Associated companies, undertakings
and related parties
I'ne Shell Perrolaum Company

Limited, Landar

NIT AND ICP
Investmant Carporation of Pakistan
Mational Bank of Paksten

Mutual Funds (name wise details)
CEC - Trustee Picic Energy Fund

COC - Trustee AKD Index Tracker Fund
CELC - Trustee Allolan GHF lslarmic Fuas
CLC - Trustee KSE M
CDC - Truste

C0C - Trustea

Index Fund
mic Fund
slamic Asset Alacation Fund

Z0C - Trustea Nofo Islamic Prrcipal Pratacted Fund -
CBC - Trustee Nalz Islamic Pracipal Protected Fund -

CDC - Trustze Nalz Mulli Asset Fund

COC - Trustee Nolo Stack Fund

<DC Trustze Nolo Asset Allscation Fund
CDC - Trustee National Invesiment turit) Trus:

MC sl - Trustee Js Kse-30 Index Furd

Tr Star Muteal Fund 1td

Directors

~arroka < Caprain
mrar R ibrohim
Nasser N 8 Joffer
Zottar A Khon
Badaruudin T Velan

Direclor’s spouse
Mirs, Sarvna larehim
wWrQ |'\'.|'[_‘|—. '3 |jr1’_]i‘|'|—:-.

Executives

Public sector companies
and corporations

Banks, Development Finance
Instilutions, Non-banking Finance
Companies, Insurance Companies,
Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds

General Public
a. Llocy
D r JIrc ‘J 1)

Others

Shareholders holding five percent or
more valing rights
I7e Shell Petraleumr C SMpany

Limited, Landon

Number of
Shareholders
|
|
| ]
[l ]
1
|
|
|
1
]
]
]
|
|
|
2
7,554
4
103
7,719

Number of
Share Held

102

374,750
4,951
8,000

40,627
76,500
| £, 200
30,500
23,500
22,500
HH,600
41,000
75

589

2,8%1

4.240,/920

1,066,905

16,049,098
14,608
2.651,852

107,012,331

H1,443,70%

Percentage

76,117

0.00
0.0

OO0
= e e e
D B GO O

DO
£ G

DO
3
=

0.00

1.C0
15.00
C.01
2.48

100.00

97



FORM OF PROXY

[\

The Secretary

Shell Pakistan Limited
Shell House

6, Ch. Khaliguzeoman Roud
P. O Box No 3201
Karachi - 75530

ol in the district o

being ¢ member of Snell Padstar Limired and heolder o

INo. ol 5neres)

Mo ana/ar CDC Participent | T, No.

Croinary Shares os cer Shore Register Folia

und Sub Accourt Ne. hereby acpoirt
& ri the district of

or |U-|i'|g|'|f|1-"|'tl."l of

as my/our proxy to vota for mesus and o my/our beha'f ot *he Forty-Sith Anruol Generol Meering of the Cempony to be neld on Aoril

23, 20018 ot 10,00 com ot the Mavenpick Hotel, Kargchi and ot any adjournment thereof.

Sigred ths - dav of 2015

WITNESSES:
I Signature
Naime

Addracs

CNIC or

Prsspaort Na.

Z  Signalure
Mame
Addrass

CNIC or

Possport No

Notes:

Sigraturs

iSigneture should egree with the specimen

sigratura reg sterad with the Company)

A ramhbar antitled ‘o attent and vote nt *he meating moy aspoint anofher cerson, as his/her proxy to altend. demand or join in

demanding a poll, speok und vele instead of him/her dnd © presy so appointed skall have such rignts, as respects cttending,

speaking and vehing ot the meeting as arg availakle te a member,

9 Praxies in arder 1o ke effect v must be recaived ot the ragisterad ofice of the Campany net later t1an 48 hours belore the meeling,

A Frowy neew ol be g member of tbe Company.

4. Shareholders and thar araxies must attach an attested photozopy of their CNIC or Passport wilh this Proxy Form A Proxy shal oe
required to praduce his/her origina CNIC or Passport at the venue of the meeting for authentication of his/her identity,
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